City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JULY 14, 2014
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
None.

APPROVED BY:

Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’ City Manage

1. Public hearing regarding request for an alcohol

variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer's Off-Premise

Permit for the establishment known as Mike’s Stop & Shop located at 1105 N. 14"
St. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? {City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on alf committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Councif of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates, Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Adminisiration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Updafe, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems *

V.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda iterns.

Consent Agenda

Pagelof3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 14, 2014



V.

VIL.

1.

Notice to the Public

The folfowing items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vofte.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.
REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

1. Consider authorizing a request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer's
Off-Premise Permit for the establishment known as Mike's Stop & Shop located at 1105
N. 14" St. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Consider authorizing city participation in downtown parades and events from August
2014 through July 2015 as stated in memo and attachments. (Interim Director of
Tourism).

3. Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Agreement with the
Texas Department of Transportation for Construction, Maintenance and Operation of
Continuous Highway Lighting Systems within a Municipality (Freeways or Expressways)
for lighting at the crossover to South Creek Subdivision at 0.9 miles South of FM 1717 on
US 77. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

4. Consider authorizing award of a contract for concrete work for curb, guiter, and
driveway repair work to E-Tech Construction, as per staff recommendation, based on unit
prices with a contract renewal for FY 2015 with no more than a five percent escalation
clause. (Bid No.14-14). (Director of Purchasing and IT).

5. Consider authorizing the purchase of one 2014 Bomag BW-211PD-50 padfoot single
drum vibratory roller for the Street Department from Anderson Machinery via BuyBoard,
as per staff recommendation. (Director of Purchasing & IT).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget
for the General Fund to provide funding for the Street Department to purchase paving
equipment to be used in operations. (Director of Finance).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget
for the General Fund to provide funding for building improvements to city property located
at 2211 South Brahma Bivd. (Director of Finance).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed § minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 14, 2014




2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are imited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Iltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without & affirmative votes of the Commission.

NCTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuelafecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn intc executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations) , 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 581.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), B551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
{(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

July 9, 2014 at 2:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Velenzuels by ﬁg,wu&%v‘m)
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page3of 3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 14, 2014




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



CITY OF
L MEMORANDUM
DATE Friday, June 25, 2014
TO Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM Engineering Department
SUBJECT Alcohol License for 1105 N. 14™ St

Mrs. Valenzuela,

Alfter performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 1105 N. 14™ St., we
have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 ft boundary of 1 church; therefore, it
will require a variance according to City Ordinance sections 11-3-4&5.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing and
publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,
Engineering Department

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of one church; suspected to be close to the
property. Centro De Milagros is within the 1,000 foot boundary.

Attachment 2 shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their Short ID
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.



ES

1105 N 14th St. 300 ft. Radius

21381‘\

1105 N. 14th St.

[ 1300 Radius

4001417

375 75

18577

17303

Document Path: NGIS Techs\MAPS\MAP_DOCUMENTSVIcohol_Permitmxd

Note: Please see attached
documents.

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGH,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILOING,
CRANY OTHER PURPUSE.

0 By: En b LR CITY OF KINGSVILLE
rawn By: Engineering Dept. THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. GUY OF\ ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
7 ot ey D)) mosntkeie
=& |Last Update: 612512014 e A SCURACIES OF Erois: ) . Kingsvitle, Texas 78363
&P RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED % Office: 361-595-2005

Fax: 361-595-3035

I 13259 |2324o|23997l
/




1105 N 14th St. 1000 ft. Radius

/

3th

E Ave C

- s
-
ve
‘\ ﬁ ﬁ.,__: Ave A

\ N

Lo ]

E Av -

N

A ela

Wilson

1105 N. 14th St.
Churches

[ 11000" Radius

420

T S -
(LI L]

Document Palil: NAGIS TechSiMAPSWAP_DOGUMEN 18WIconol_Permtmxd

Drawn By: Engineering Dept.

I’

0
,‘é Last Update: 6/25/2014

Note: Piease see attached
documents.

DISCLAMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL FURPCSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION GN THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERAORS.

THE SiTY OF KINGSVILLE [ NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION COMTAINED:
HEREIN[S USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BULOING,
ORANY QTHER PURBOSE,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

G O ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

TS

200 East Klebarg
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8005

. Fax: 361-595-8035




v Z-g’m%ém Off-Premlse Prequallflcat:on Packet

T FUEELL: 5 3}aEh 3 LT 7 ] PSRy TR AP

1. Type of Off-Premise License/Permit
BQ Wine and Beer Retailer's Off-Premise Permit

(] LP Local Distributor's Permit
[] BF Beer Retail Dealer's Off-Premise Licenss [ ] E Local Cartage Permit
[

[] P Package Store Permit ET Local Cartage Transfer Permit
] Q Wine Only Package Store Permit [] PS Package Store Tasting Permit

2. Indicate Primary Business at this Location
[] Grocery/Market [] Convenience Store without Gas
(1 Liguor Store ] Miscellaneous
B Convenience Store with Gas

3. Trade Name of Location

Mike's Stop & Shop

4. Location Address
1105 N. 14" st.

City 7 County State Zip Code

Kingsville Kleberg TX [ 78363-4068
5. Mailing Address City State | Zip Code

1105 N. 14" st. Kingsville TX | 78363-4068
6. Business Phone No. Alternate Phone No. E-mail Address

( 361 ) 595 - 7936 ( 832 ) 651 - 9858 shreeful@hotmail.com

7. . Type of Owner

[ Individual X Corporation L] City/County/University
[0 Partnership [ Limited Liability Company [ Other

[] Limited Partnership [T Joint Venture

(] Limited Liability Partnership [ ] Trust

8. Entity/Applicant

tha Busmess Inc _

Last Name o 'F:rst Name H S “M! ‘ Title
Shah Ritaben Pres /Sec.
Last Name First Name Ml i Title
Last Name First Name . Ml | Title

Pade 1 of 3 Farm | .OFE



12. Wz!l your busmess be Iocated within 1, 000 feet of a pnvate school? D Yes X No

13. Will your business be located within 1,000 feet of a public school? [] Yes [X] No

14. CHECK HERE IF NOT IN CITY LIMITS []
I, the applicant, have confirmed | am not located in the city limits of any city and therefore all city
certn‘“ cates are not required.

T
NAME Ritaben Shah - HERE B v St

TITLE  President

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this 24th day of June , 2014 , the
person whose name is signed to the foregoing application personally appeared and, duly sworn by me, states
under oath that he or she has read the said application and that all the facts therem set forth are true and

correct.
SIGN )
HERE

BYOUNG U LEE
My Commission Expires
May 24, 2015

NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL

| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that the location for which the

license/permit is sought is inside the boundaries of this city or town, in a “wet“ area for such license/permit,
and not prohibited by charter or ordinance in reference to the sale of such alcoholic beverages.

SIGN

HERE ' . TEXAS
City Secratary/Clerk City
SEAL

Page 2 of 3 Form L-OFF



EECE AT LT

| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that the location for which the
license/permit is sought is in a “wet” area for such ficense/permit, and is not prohibited by any valid order of
the Commissioner's Court.

SIGN
HERE COUNTY
County Clerk

SEAL

| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that the location for which the
license/permit is sought as the place of business is in a “wet” area and is not prohibited by any valid order of
the Commissioner’s Court for 2 Wine and Beer Retailer's Off-Premise Permit.

Most current election for given location was held for:
[] legal sale of all alcoholic beverages for off-premise consumption

[ ] legat sale of afl aicoholic beverages
legal sale of all alcoholic beverages except mixed beverages

Ol

[] legal sale of all alcoholic beverages including mixed beverages
[ ] legal sale of mixed beverages
[
]

legal sale of mixed beverages in restaurants by food and beverage certificate holders
legal sale of wine on the premises of a holder of a winery permit
[i legal sale of beer/wine (17%) on-premise or beer/wine off-premise AFTER Sept. 1,1999
[1 legal sale of beer/wine (14%) on-premise or beerfwine off-premise BEFORE Sept. 1,1999

HERE COUNTY

County Clerk

This is to certify on this day of , 20 , the applicant holds or has
applied for and satisfies alf legai requirements for the issuance of a Sales Tax Permit under the Limited Sales,
Excise and Use Tax Act or the applicant as of this date is not required to hold a Sales Tax Permit.

Sales Tax Permit Number Outlet Number
Print Name of Comptrolier Employee

Print Title of Comptroller Employee

SIGN
HERE FIELD OFFICE

SEAL

City, County
Dates notice published in daily/weekly
newspaper (mm/dd/yyyy) ! ATTACH PRINTED
Publisher or designee certifies attached notice was published in _
newspaper stated on dates shown COPY OF THE

Signature of publisher or designee
Swormn to and subscribed
before me on this date / /

NOTICE HERE

Signature of Notary Public
SEAL

Page 3 of 3 Form L-OFF




June 20, 2014

The Kingsville Record and Bishop News

SA

Riviera Telephone Company Inc.
awards $73, 000 in scholarshlps

Pictured from lefi ta rlghl are Setly Huber!, Cami'meﬁkup, Margnm Maore and Shelbee Suarez.
{Subutitted ifear}

medicine,

Scth Hubert Is the san of Francis (Pancha)
and Jean Hubert and plans 1o attend Paris
Junlor College to play baseball and begin
studies in the pelraleurn engineering field
then transfer tn Texas A&M University
College Station.

Morgan Meare is the davghter of Genrge
and Tammy Moore and plans {0 attend
Schrefner University 1o study i the figdd of
business.

Shelbee Suarez is the daughter of Orlando
Snarez; she plans to attend Tewas Slate
University to study nursing.

Ofticials with RTC encouraged all eligible
2015 Riviera Kaufer High School seniors to
apply for a scholarship next year.

Submitted Item

Since 1987, Riviera Telephone Company
Inc, has awarded $649,000 in schelarships
to 155 local siudeats for their academic
achievement, good citizenship and high
maral characier.

‘lhis year, RYC awarded $57000 in
scholarships 1o four children of RTC
cusfomers and employees.

‘Ihis yeas’s reciplents are Caroline Alsop,
Seth Hubert, Morgan Moore and Shelbee
Suarez.

Caroline Alsop, Riviera Kanfer High
Schoels salwtatorfan, s the daughier of
Elizabeth Hubert and plans to aitend Texas
ABM University, College Station ta study
in 1he ficld of animal science and veterinary

Commemorating 75 years of soil
and water conservation in Texas

“Mey 19, 2014 marks
the dizmond jubilee of the
Texas State Soll and Water
Conservatian
Board  and
the beginning
of Teas soll
and water
copservatinn
districts.
The dae is
also the ulfigal kickuil Rsr
many  celebrtory  evenls
amound the stale throughout
the  jear  commemorating
the anniversary, Rex Tsom,
executive director of theagency
said

The prablems of wind and
water erosion in the (930s
{which was the reason for the
creation of the Texas State Seil
and Water Conservation Board
andseil and waterconservation
districts in Texas as well as
in other states) caused great
land devastation in Texas and
throughoul the Greal Flains
region of the conntry.

‘Ihe era was marked by a
period of drought from 1931
tn 1939 that was conpled with
severe wind-driven soil eroslon
of overgrazed rangeland and
soil exposed by the use of
fanming peactices not adapted
to the semi-arid US. Great
Phins.

“In

Robert
Schumidt

NRCS Ditriet
Conservationist

addition, this

Tomorrow’s Plan

Puneral Preplanning Means
Family Security Today.

Woe affer \passis feneral pre-pl

services bo Kingsville and surrounding areas,

You'll gain peace of mind when you can say,
“Everything has been taken care of.*

Ef you would I1ke to receive a FREE copy of the
Thaughtful Decisiens Guide to help you
‘prepare For your final expenses,

please call fassn Guajurde, 361-592-9391

JESSE GUAJARDO

Preamrangement €aunselor

\TURCOTTE—
=7 PIPER Wentuary

3
F duite il atise fageiditg prepaid Junerals and cansumer sighis and pratections under Toxas statelaw
visit et e pAITUAS Hal . e Xue. gov,

105 General Cavazos Blvd.
36(.592.9394

vrww.tireatteplper com

ic display of nature

caught public attention at a
time when the state and nation
were I the throes of a great
economic depression. Nature
just added additional woes
lo the suffering of the peaple
because some of the warst dust
storms that had ever been seen
in the history of the country
were occurring at that time]
added Tsem,

Inhisbook ™The Worst Hard
Time” Timothy Egan notes
the harrendons cataclysmic
forees of nature which plagued
the Jand and people during
the carly 1930s This era of
American and Tedas history
is better koown as the “Drust
Bowl” Egan vividly describes
living conditians that existed in.
thatera,

“Dust dauds boiled up, ten
theusand feet or mor: in the
skp; and rolled bke moving
rsuntains and when the dust
fell, it peneteated everything:
hair, nose, throat, kitchen,
bedroom, but the eediest thing
was the durkness People fied
themzelves to mpes before
going to a barn just a few
hundred Ret away fom the
house for fear of being Tost i
the blackness of the swiding
dust. Buildings, fencesand faon
implements were seen as all but
buried under the devastating
clfcels af windblown sojls”

Egan goes an 1o say that

the starms had “ferocity and
density never before seeir, and
they came to be known by
many as ‘Plack blizzards™

"So, out of this chaos
of nate and economic
<depression the Texas State Soil
and Water Conservation Beard
and sell and water conservatian
districts were born. It should be
noted thal since the oeation
of the Texas State Soil and
Water Canservation Board and
organization of local soil and
waler  conservation  districts
we can say thal the majority
of Texas farmers, ranchers and
tmber producers from ane
generation to the next for the
past 75 years have voluntarily
and contimuousty  estered
Iile  working  2greements
with their local soil and water
conservation  didicts 1o
fmplement 3 soil and water
canservation program on their
farms andl ranches to meet the
changing conservation needs
of every acre un that property”
Tsom said.

This is the first of a serivs on
the conservaticn movement in
Texas. For more infarmation
on TSSWCB or the locl
SWCD, call [361) 592-0309,
Ext. 3 ar come by 401 E. King
Ave., Ste. 100 in Kinpsville.

Information courtesy of Clyde
Uottschalk with the TSSWCBin
Femple Texas

l.u‘rlm. Ba gmvmnwm RIAM,
Lifeline js suppoclid by e luk-nl Iniversal Revvice Tund 1151

“To yuatily for Lifeline, subscsd

¢ Modicaid

PUBLIC NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a public
bearing on Monday, July 14, 2014, at 6:00 M. to discuss and/or lake
action on the following items:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer’s Off-
Premiise Penmit for the establishment known as Mike’s Stop & Shop
Tocated at 1195 N. 14th St.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg Ave.,
Kinpsville, Texas in the City Commission Chambers. If you have any
questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning
Department at (361) 595-8055.

TOOTH TIPY......, Charles A. Clements, D.D.S.

v
MASTER IN THE ACATIEMY OF GENERAL DENTISTRY

You'd Rather Have A Baby?

A3 the father of 6 and grandfather of §, | know
childbirth is no casy matter. But, can you
believe some of our new femaie patienta actuplly
way to us they’d “rather have a baby” than go for
a dental visitl It’s true! Of course, the joke is,
“Weil, let me know if you're here for your leeth or
to have that baby, ma'aim, sa 1 can adjust the
chair right!” Hahal But a fearlul dental patient
is ne laughing matter. | am traly appalled at
some of the past unpleasant experiences tao
many patients relate to us. Their siories would
sway even me toward the baby scenario. But
alter some time, with good communleation and
lots of gentle care from a knowledgeable team,
nearly every palient [men tool) can become a
great dental paticnt once they relax, and have
some easy or easier denial visies. Pleasant
dentistry! No brby necessnryl That's why

we ahways say:

“We Cater To Cowards.”

Give us a try!

Low-[ncamse Home Fy

basi mnnthly focal tefe

38 fh
Riviee, TY 13?‘}9

ST Com ¢ email

Lifeline ey apoyade
Lafeline o5 antrasienthle

¥ Nalivand

Asiate

Asistens

R

Servicio Universal ims|
* Asidesna de L

oy

b 35 son-transfermbly

Dnly ehig@ie capsnmers may entol

Only one Lfotide discount is —dloumd per houschald
raust ofther bove ag income 1hat is ot s hebaw 1505 of the
Eeubora Poverty Urbtclincs, ar participals in ane of th Follvwing arsiome oo gls:

+ Liletine exua prozianse de asivenda del
puc kiAgeseis de T

Riviera Telephone

Compan

ATTENTION: eersans LviNG 1N THE RIVIERA TELERHONE CO., INC. [RFC)
SERVIGE AREAS OF RIVIERA, LOYOLA BEACH, SARITAAND ARMSTRONG

upplrmmm] Nutsition Assistanee Pragram (SNAF)
) ¥ecorily Income (555

Federal ublic Housing Assistance (FPILA}Y

rey Assiitande {1 liu_. ALY
Thalth bowliia coveRge utder the staie Children's l!r.\ll.h Lasusapce Program (CILY)
Temposary dssistanee t Neesty Familics (TANF

The Natiomat Schoul Lunch Program’s Tive Lunch Program
Universa} Servier suppens inclukes,

¢ Lilcline maistance tht provides federal discotrss of $9.25 and state diseounis ol $3.30 (o
ve [Servive 2 fow as 37.91 pes month)

» Tall Limisiion Swrras thal allews you 1 costiol v legdistancs cheges

For mow wlommion, 1 s 3 you qualily or fos a tilefine Enolimen loan wn elf conily, contart”
= Rivieta 1uk-|1lm Co., e

nl "Qﬁ A% 32 o el Free at 307 T‘?I:.!""

Lifdine eopsumirs witl be irgquind Inmuleu-rlain cerlilications upon signing up far Life.
line service urd repewals ave reguired,

ATENCTON: LaS PERSONAS VIVIENDO EN LAS AREAS DE SERVICIO DE
LA COMPANIA TELEFONIGA DE RVIERA [RTG], YASEA EN RIVIERA, LOYOLA
BEAGH, SARITA Y ARMSTRONA._

Sélo o3 copsumidnes Lk.grhhs 1‘l\tdu| isaritase
B pemante 18l desenenta de 1Ll

¢hne pas hogar

l'ara califtcar para Latehie, S2hon Lene Bn DIgRA e estd an s par dehag del [385% del uve] de
Piibresa fodamh o paricipar e e e los Siptiontes progrmmas de asiskenca

Froseensa Suphanentna de Asisumia Nmmn.d (RNAT;
‘Gugund:;l &2 Tapress Suplenptan
2 ederal i visienlas ]l“‘,.l(‘v’ls [IPIE.\:

e et e hoptes de hajes ingresos (EIHEAM
Tastelicion S cobochirh mbdicy bt <5 Prorgrarna Totatl do S s Babid pag b Natee. (¢ TIPS
Asivncia fenpotal yuda fanilios nesesitadas {FANT)
ElPregrmna Nasjonal e Almieerees Bsevlanes &1 Hv:rim:l A Almarz o Grons

obrerme
o dy Servicia Eaivwisal (LSE)

y, Inc.

Lite-Up'Tesas
1774 Welle Rranch Parkoway
Suit IIDI!!\\T

5

rbll I'nx:u I S(Kx-ﬁ-l BIET
sy liteuptsvas oy,

nE g ¥y
S350 pamr].\:nnm ek

. s

Rn rra.TX?ﬁ‘n?
erwriuedcog o el O,

ikt

5 e

2612622 6 Harne ot w) &F7- 21232
aleetrivid vom

Toie prage cotlificarss 2 $§ mis fi, CHmUnTERte can:
=-ﬂ t"umjvanu Telelbnica de Riviers tRT1)

federalos by hasta $9.25 ¥ ok b st de
Bdsien Mrnual (rersici Eapy FTA1 por wres)
B promiz ol s & Jarga Il
Fara nhlm-: s infomracides, para ver i usled calilica o para an fonmuiario snenpeion te | e
Late-17p Tesay
1779 Wells Branch Fakway
Suite FLOI #2337

tard fert:

Austin, TH 8T8
Sinn cango al 1 866 351 887
lli!Mﬂ{w

e i

htiendas a b

pnm tlatrvicio del lfl-hn: ¥ las renovaciones san necesatlas,

103 8, 8" Strest « Riviera, Texas » (361) 256-3232




CONSENT AGENDA



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



} Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E. Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBIJECT: Request for Alcohol Variance at 1105 N. 14" st.

DATE: . luly7,2014

Mr. Mike Saah, operator of Mike’s Stop & Shop, is requesting an alcohol variance for a Wine
and Beer Retailer’s Off- Premise License. This address is located at 1105 N. 14th and is within
300ft of a church. The property in question therefore requires a variance according to City
ordinance ORD-2004-20.

Also, all required notices have been sent to the property owners within 300ft. Additionally, a
public hearing notice was placed in the newspaper on June 29, 2014. As of this point, we have
not received any negative feedback from the property owners or citizens that have been
noticed.



i CITY OF )

KINGSVILLE

L
MEMORANDUM
DATE Friday, June 25, 2014
TO Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM Engineering Department
SUBJECT J Alcohol License for 1105 N. 14% St.

Mrs. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 1105 N. 14™ St., we
have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 ft boundary of 1 church; therefore, it
will require a variance according to City Ordinance sections 11-3-4&35.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing and
publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,
Engineering Depariment

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of one church; suspected to be close to the
property. Ceniro De Milagros is within the 1,000 foot boundary.

Attachment 2 shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their Short ID
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.



1105 N 14th St. 300 ft. Radius

17303

20051

23740

17557

20003

4001417

-
1
[ — ] i
e —— 13259 23240023997
N D L | ,I _| D,

Decusment Path; NIGIS Techs\MAPS\MAP_DOCUMENTSWIcahal_Permit mxd

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

. P DISGLAMER
Drawn By: Engineering Dept, TH][: MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY, ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
T E INFORMATION O THIS SHEET MAY 200 East Kleberg
GCNTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
= & |Last Update: 6/25/2014 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT Kingsville, Texas 78363
® |Note: Please sea attached RESPONSIELE ',;L'g%”:gsmgg ;E:TNNED Office: 361-595-8005
documents. CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Fax: 361-595-8035

ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.




1105 N 14th St. 1000 ft. Radius

Ve |

N 13th

Centfc

E Ave C

ve
\ ™
E Av \ -

L

TLegend

T1C_] 1000 Radius

Wiison

1105 N. 14th St.
Churches

J Q

105 210 420

K

Feet

1] |

Document

Path: NAGIS TechsWAAFSWWMAP_DOCUMENTSIcahol_PeraiLmxd

Drawn By: Engineering Dept.

L

0
% Last Update: 6/25/2014

Note: Please see attached
docuiments,

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS,
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NCT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILOING,
QR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

oY OF

“%.

o

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 £ast Kleberg
Kingsville, Texas 73363
Office: 361-595-8005
. Fax: 361-595-8035




L-OFF (09/2013)

- Off-Premise Prequalification Packet

1. Type of Off-Premise License/Permit
< BQ Wine and Beer Retailer's Off-Premise Permit [J LP Local Distributor's Permit
[ ] BF Beer Refail Dealer's Off-Premise License ] E Local Cartage Permit
[ | P Package Store Permit L] ET Local Cartage Transfer Permit
[1 @ Wine Only Package Store Permit O PS Package Store Tasting Permit

2. Indicate Primary Business at this Location

[] Grocery/Market {1 Convenience Store without Gas
[ Liquor Store [] Miscellaneous
Convenience Store with Gas

3. Trade Name of Location

Mike's Stop & Shop
4. Location Address

1105 N. 14" St.

City ~ [ County State | Zip Code

Kingsville Kleberg TX 178363-4068
5. Mailing Address City State : Zip Code

1105 N. 14" st. Kingsville TX | 78363-4068
6. Business Phone No. Alternate Phone No. i E-mail Address

{ 361 ) 585 - 7936 ( 832 ) 651 - 0858 | shreeful@hotmail.com N

Aﬁ_av

7. Type of Owner

[ Individual X Corporation ] City/County/University
[1 Partnership [] Limited Liability Company [] Other

[] Limited Partnership [ Joint Venture

[] Limited Liability Partnership [] Trust

8. Entity/Applicant

Rita Business, Inc.

Last Néme '-F-iréifNéme' D ul-\'m Title
Shah Ritaben Pres./Sec.
Last Name First Name Ml | Title
Last Name First Name . Ml i Title

Page 10of 3 Form L-OFF



12. Will your busmess be Iocated WIthm 1,000 feet ofa pnvate school? [Jyes X No

13. Will your business be located within 1,000 feet of a public school? ] Yes [X] No

14. CHECK HERE IF NOT IN CITY LIMITS [_]
I, the applicant, have confirmed | am not located in the city fimits of any city and therefore all city
certificates are not required

PRINT SIGN
NaME Ritaben Shah - HERE B v S

TiTLtE  President

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this 24th day of June , 2014 , the
person whose name is signed to the foregoing application personally appeared and, duly sworn by me, states
under oath that he or she has read the said application and that all the facts therem set forth are true and

correct.
= (s >
HERE

NOTARY PUBLIC

BYOUNG U LEE
My Commission Expires
May 24, 2015

| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that the location for which the

ficense/permit is sought is inside the boundaries of this city or town, in a “wet” area for such license/permit,
and not prohibited by charter or ordinance in reference to the sale of such alcoholic beverages.
SIGN

HERE ) , TEXAS
City Secretary/Clerk City

SEAL

Page 20f 3 Form L-OFF



| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that the location for which the
license/permit is sought is in a “wet” area for such license/permit, and is not prohibited by any valid order of
the Commissioner's Court.

SIGN
HERE COUNTY

County Clerk

SEAL

| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that the location for which the
license/permit is sought as the place of business is in a “wet” area and is not prohibited by any valid order of
the Commissioner's Court for a Wine and Beer Retailer's Off-Premise Permit.

Most current election for given location was held for:

[] legal sale of all alcoholic beverages for off-premise consumption

tegal sale of all alcoholic beverages

legal sale of all alcoholic beverages except mixed beverages

legal sale of all alcoholic beverages including mixed beverages

legal sale of mixed beverages

legal sale of mixed beverages in restaurants by food and beverage certificate holders

legal sale of wine on the premises of a holder of a winery permit

legal sale of beer/wine (17%) on-premise or beer/wine off-premise AFTER Sept. 1,1999

legal sale of beer/wine (14%) on-premise or beer/wine off-premise BEFORE Sept. 1,1999

SIGN

HERE COUNTY
County Clerk

I o [

SEAL

e

This is to certify on this day of , 20 , the applicant holds or has

applied for and satisfies all legal requirements for the issuance of a Sales Tax Permit under the Limited Sales,
Excise and Use Tax Act or the applicant as of this date is not required to hold a Sales Tax Permit.

Sales Tax Permit Number Outlet Number
Print Name of Comptroller Employee

Print Title of Comptroiler Employee

SIGN
HERE FIELD OFFICE

SEAL

3 N padivker o

Name of newspaper

: City, County
Dates notice published in daily/weekly
newspaper (mm/dd/yyyy) A ATTACH PRINTED
Publisher or designee certifies attached notice was published in
newspaper stated on dates shown COPY OF THE

Signature of publisher or designee
Sworn to and subscribed
before me on this date / /

NOTICE HERE

Signature of Notary Public

SEAL

Page 3of 3 Form L-OFF-



June 29, 2014

The Kingsvills Recard and Bishop Nm;.'s

Riviera Telephone Company Inc.  Commemorating 75 years of soil
and water conservation in Texas

awards $73,000 in scholarships

Pietured [rmn Feft da right are Seth Huher!, Carfine Alsop, Morgen Muore end Shelbee Swarez.
{Submitted flem)

Sobmitted [tem

Since 1987, Riviera Telephone Company
Inc. has awarded $642000 in scholarships
1o 155 local stadenls for their academic
achievement, geod citizenship amd high
moral character.

s year, RIT awarded $57000 in
scholarships to four chlldren of RTC
customers and employees.

This years recipients are Caroline Alsop,
Seth Hubert, Morgan Moore and Shelbee
Suarez.

Caroline Akop, Riviera Kavler High
Schoofs sahutatorian, is the daughter of
Elizabeth Fubert and plans to attend Texas
ABM University, College Station o study
in the field of znimal science and verinary

medicine.

Seth Hubert is the san of Francis (Pancha)
and Jean Hubert and plans to attend Paris
funior College to play baseball amd begin
swidies in the petroleum engineering Beld
then transfer to Texas A&M University
College Station,

Margan Moaze is the daughter of George
and Temmy Moore and plans to attend
Schreiner University Lo stody in 1he eld of
business.

Shelbee Suarez is the danghter of Ortanda
Swarez; she plans to amend Texas State
Ugiversity ta study nursing.

Officials wilth RTC encouraged all <ligible
2015 Riviera Kaufer High School seniors o
apply for a scholarship next year.

“May 29, 2014 maks
the diamond jubflee of the
Texas State Soil and Water

Conservation
Board  and Robert
the beginning
of Texas soll Schmldt
and water L
conservation WCSD”""
distsicts, Coneribnit
The dae s

dlso the oflidal kickadT fur

caught public atteation at 4
time when the state and nation
were in the throes of a great
economic depression. Nahure
Jot added additional woes
Io the suffering of the people
because some of the warst dust
storms that had ever been sem
in the history of the country
ware accorring at that fmel”
added Isam.

[n hisbouk e Wurst Hand

Tine, Tinothy Egan notes
- the hosrend s

the storms hed “ferocity and
density never before seen, and
they came to be knawn by
many as Black bllzzards™

*So, out of this chaos
of natwe and econemic
depression the Texas State Soil
and Waler Conservatfan Board
andsofl and water conservation
districts were born. Tt should be
noted that since the cestion
af the Texas State Soil and
‘Water Conservation Board and

T of local soil and

year  <ommemorating
the annivemry” Rex lTsom.
executive director of the agency
said.

The prohlems of wind. and
waler erosion in the 1930s
(which was the rezson for the
creation of the Texas State Soit
and Wazer Conservation Board.
and soil and water conservalion
districts in Texas as well as
in other states) canscd great
land devastation in Texas and
throvghont the Great Plains
region of the countcy.

The era wis marked by a
period of drought fom 1931
to 1939 that was coupled with
severe wind-driven soil erosion
of avergrazed mangeland and
soil exposed by the we of
farmiing practices not adapted

ta the semi-arid US. Great

Phains,
“In addition, this
hic display of sahire

Tomorrow’s Plan

Funeral Preplanning Means
Family Security oday
We offer compassis funeral pre-pl. g
services o Kingsville and surrounding aceas,
You'll gain peace of mind when you can say,
“Everything hs been taken care of.”
1F you wanld like to receive a FREE capy of the
Thonghéfut Decisions Guide to help you
prepare for your final expenses,
pleass call Jesse Guajardo, 361-592-5394

\fTURCOTTE-
7 PIPER Mortuany

JESSE GUAJARDO
Prearrzngemant Commselor

105 General Cavazas Blvd,
381-541-9394

www.turcottepiper.com

forces of nature which plagued
the kend and peaple during
ikt carlp 1930s This era of
American and Texas history
15 beiter known as the *Dust
Bowl” Egan vividly describes
Iiving canditions that existed in
thatera

"Dust couds boiled up, ten
thousand feet or more in the
sky, and rolled Hke maving
mountzins and when the dust
fell, & penetrated everything:
hair, nose. theat, ldkhen,
bedroam, but the ecrfest thing
wwas the darkness. People tied
themselves to ropes before
going to a bamm just a few
hundred fest away from the
house for fear of belng lost in
the blackness of the swirling
dust. Baiklings, fencesand farm
:mplemmtswuescm as:l]lmr

waler conservation  districts
we can say that the majority
af Texas farmers, ranchers and
tmber producers from one
generation to the next for the
past 75 years have vohmtarily
and  contimecusly  entered
into  working  agreements
with their local soil and waler
consecvation  districs  to
implement 2 soil and water
conservation pragram on el
farrns and ranches o meet the
changing canservation needs
of every acre on that properry”
Tsom said.

This is the ficst of a series on
the conservation mavement in
Texas, For more mformation
on TSSWCE or the local
SWCD, all (361} 5930309,
Ext. 3 or come by 401 E King
Ave, St 100 in Kingsville.

It

buried under the
effects of windblown solls™
Egan goes an o sy that

paf Clyde
Gottschatk with the TSSWCE in
Termple Texas.

:]|§Iu$ ;s]}n]n:n Inml':mhk
¥ «Tigibh «
Dnlymljreh:: umml

TS
D/

Litlfez ix 1 governmen; assdsame
1Lietine i suppored By U fedoral

ATTENTI)N: persons Louing 14 THE RAVIERA TELERHONE €0, INC. [RFC]
SERVICE AREAS OF RIVFERA, LOYOLA BEACH, SARITA AND ARMSTRONG

enzlk
3 nllmm.l per faschol
To quaiify for £ilchke, suhucnhummcuhrrhawm mmln:lhm i al o below ESOF of i

iviera Telephone
Company, Inc.

hﬂgﬂ Service Fend {UI5F)

hearing on Monday, Tuly 14, 2014, at 6:00 PM, to discuss and/or take
action on the following items:

Request for an aleohol variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer’s Off-
Premise Penmit for the establishment known as Mike’s Stop & Shop
tocated at 1105 M. 14th St.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg Ave.,
Kingsvilke, Texas in the City Commission Chambers. If you have any
questions about the items on the agends, please contact the Planning
Depariment at (361) 595-8055.

e, Charles A. Clements, D.D.S.

ER IN THE ACADEMY OF GEHERAtL DENTISTRY

Yeu'd Rather Have A Baby?

As the father of 6 and grandfather of 6, t know
childbirth is no casy matter. But, can you
believe aome of our new femole patients actually
say to us they'd “rather have a haby” than go for
adental visitd It's trae! Of course, the joka is,
“Well, let me know if you're here for your teeth or
to have that baby, ma'am, so I can adjust the
chair right!® Hahal But a fearful dental potient
is no laughing matter. 1 am truly appalled at
some of the past unpleasant experiences oo
many patients relate to us. Their stories would
sway even me toward the baby scenario. But
after some time, with good communication and
{uts of gentle care from a knowledgenble team,
nearly every patient {men tool) can become a
great dental patient once they refax, and have
some easy or easier dental visits, Pleasant
dentistryl Mo baby necessaryl That's why

we always say;

“We Cater To Cowards.” Give us a tryl

e 592-5248

¥ g S
OIS TP 13 A PAUS AN VER PRLEMINT PERSONALL Y RITTEN BY CHARLES oL CLERFRT DB S

« Lifli

in v of |

rna e intbrmsfion tgsrding propeld funerale and coNECTAI TR aNd PIECLOAS dndes Texas stuislam, Fedoral Baverly Um)i.
i repaldfunnnivores gov.
+ Mudicaid
* fugplemeotal Nurmmn Assislvwe Program (SNAP)
. y Incoms (5573
PUBLIC NOTICE . Iwkni Plihl.lc r!mnmg Assasiance {IPHA}
+ Low-Income Home Enrgy Asvissere (LIHEALD
. i . Ika!lhbm.ﬁbmmcmd«!lw
The City Commission of the City of Kingsvills will hald a public L ¥ Assittarcy to Neady Familics {TANT)

Childn:n' xllrafl]}!ﬂsmnr ¢ Pmgrm (CHEP)

The National Schuol Lunrh Program’s Five Luach Prugraa
Univessal Servive sppot includes:
of $9.35and

i of $3.50 for

. Rn-qu‘kplnmc Ca, Inc.
IN% Y Ak S
Ravigrs, TX 1&119

. K07 or eenail

1guvides
basic monthly focal teheghone service (Secvice ax low as §791 por month)
Talf Lintilafion Servtee (hat allows yus i controf g hng-distanee dignoes

e more infomatfoa, 8 s if you yralify oc fora [ifeline Enrollmest 1mn sq.-l[ml‘xfy coniac:

.

12061287 o ool ez m K'l? 73737

LiRelin s apay:
Elleline et tlgas e

.
'
.

Medican]
Prugrams Suplatentang

Sk oy copumidors elegifiles
Re pemuite o nn desrsean de Eilehne por bagar

Fara cahliear para Jafelies. tkbam teost un wngresa g colden o
pobintz Feerl. o padicipar ¢ vt e [us $ghaenies prugranss

Lifdlre toaimers will he required to make certadn ceelfientires epon signing up fore Eife-
boe service and renewats are Tequirtd.

i f[’: LAS PERSONAS VIVIENDO EX LAS AREAS OE SERVICIO DE
LA COMPANIA TELEFONICA DE RIVIERA (RTG), YA SEA EN RIVIERA, LOYOLA
BEACH, SARITA ¥ ARMSTRONG..

ine 0% 16 rogranid de sisenoa el gobicim
e s Aereia de Fondo ds Servicia 1aivenal (U815

teden ins'tdiva:

shlany ds Adislonia Numuml BNAl

Fervicia Univensad incluye:
* Asislerciade | Hcline g

M.--m-}nide Ingreen Suptesrmtario (45
Fedaral

Asisimd: ﬂn-nmgh ran hngam;&e ba]m Iagrusm (EIMEAPY
Thweticios e ¢ ahoetiz midtfiea bag gk P grama b

Asistenelx emgora pars familias necesadas [TANTY

BE Prograips Macioml de At s Iiacotss del Progeaina d¢ Almisres Latis

Federl

il T

T dnres de Lifeline

La Compaiin Feleidoica da Riviera (RIC)
TR

3374
361-236-3232 o Hiuae ptis ol 817-296-1297
email e ofeRVTR CHm

1779
it

" Sllnade a b

‘Efddap-le] 1% ool nivel o
ifstenvia

itk o Segmere <kx Bafud puia ke Nue (CEDE

Ae baata 928 y deaqienios dod catndnats
5430 para ¢l scivieir ekofénica bisicn memsusl {xcrvisicin bip voma $T21 por mcs)

r Sericio de St que fe pemiiie cummlsr v cagos &3 Tange disRnci,

IMara pbtener meds mfurm:!mn. para ver »i usked eslifcn o par un fommlarie mseripeitio de 1.

T peasn centifiearss & o oo, desiiniqese cond

Lite-ilp Texas

Austin, TX 16725
Sinwgu af L BG6 454-8387

Lo

17H ~"v.lhmh Parkoay
Sute J[0H 357

Anuin, TX 7877%

Talldi -

Wls Urmxds Mot vay
1108 3357

pora el ervigio de Lifcline y los rerovaciones san poceariay,

103 8. 8 Straet « Riviera, Texas = (361) 296-3232




AGENDA ITEM #2



Date: July 2, 2014

To: City Commission via City Manager

From: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Tourism

Re: Request for City Support for Downtown Parades & Events

The City Commission has a tradition of approving all parades and events expenses for
community events. In the past, requests for City support for these parades and events
have been brought before the City Commission individually. For the sake of efficiency,
Tourism is bringing before Commission one request that will cover all the known events
and parades for the entire upcoming year. Should additional parades or events be
proposed for the downtown area in the upcoming year, these will come before the City
Commission individually.

As required by Kingsville City Code Section VII, Article 1, Sec. 53. Conditions and
requirements for permit, written approval for the temporary street closures required by
all of the parades and events listed in the attached documents has been obtained from
over eighty percent of the managing tenants or, if the property is vacant, managing
property owners of the property abutting that portion of the street to be closed to
vehicular traffic.

The Committee is requesting City support in the form of street closings permits, food
handling permits, the participation of staff and vehicles from the Police, Fire, Health and
Public Works depariments, barricades, trash cans and a waiver of fees. We request that
these waivers and services be considered an in-kind sponsorship.



2014

201

8/15
8/24
10/9
10/24
10/31
11/11
11/21
12/5

12/12

1/i9
4/25

7/4

2014-15 Parades and Events
Requiring City Support

Event Name

KISD Annual Community Fair

HM King High School Homecoming Parade
TAMUK Homecoming Parade

KKB Downtown Trick or Treat

Brush Country CASA Zombie Walk
Veteran's Day Parade

Ranch Hand Festival

La Posada Parade

Virgen de Guadalupe Procession

MLK Day Parade & Celebration
PDAP Drug Free Walk

4th of July Parade & Celebration

Budget

$603.00
$792.00
$792.00
$384.00
$810.00
$702.00
$1,895.00
$1,430.00

$792.00

$830.00
$830.00
$900.00

$10,850.00



Cost to the City
La Posada Parade
Dec. 5, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/5hrs) = $450
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x20) = $120
Dumpsters: $30 (x3) = $90

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 5 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124%*5) = $620

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Fire Dept. will provide one fire truck with 2-3 on duty personnel, if available. If there is
an emergency, they will leave the parade.

Total $ 1430



Cost to the City
Safe Trick or Treating & Fall Festival
Oct. 24, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (3 men/4hrs) = $216
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x3) = $18

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Total $ 384



Cost to the City
Veteran's Day Parade
Nowv. 11, 2014

Public Works
Put up & take down barricades: 3 hours for 5 men ($18.00 hr.) = § 270

Police Dept. Lead parade & provide security:
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124*3) = $372

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Fire Dept. will provide one fire truck with 2-3 on duty personnel, if available. If there is
an emergency, they will leave the parade.

Total $ 792



Cost to the City
Virgen de Guadalupe Procession
Dec. 12, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr, (5 men/3hrs) = $270

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124%3) = $372

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Total § 792



Cost to the City
PDAP Drug Free Walk
April 25, 2015

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (3 men/shrs) = $270
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x3) = $18

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124*3) = $372

Health Dept.
Non-profit group food handlers permit = $20

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Fire Dept. will provide one fire truck with 2-3 on duty personnel, if available. If there is
an emergency, they will leave the parade.

Total $ 830



Cost to the City
KISD Community Fair
August 15, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/2hrs) = $180
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x3) = $18

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
2 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $38.98 ($85%3) = $255

Other
Permit for large events $150

Total cost $ 603



Cost to the City
Ranch Hand Festival
Nov. 21-23, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/4hrs) = $360
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x60) = $360
Dumpsters: $30 (x3) = $90

Police Dept. (Event security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
2 officers for hours listed below = $935
Friday, November 21% — two officers from 8:30 pm —11:30 pm
2 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $38.98 ($85%3) = $255
Saturday, November 22™ — two officers from 10 am — 6 pm
2 officers for 8 hours = $46.01 + $38.98 ($85*8) = $680

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Total $ 1895



Cost to the City
CASA Zombie Walk
Oct. 31, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/3hrs) = $270
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x3) = $18

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124*3) = $372

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Total $ 810



Cost to the City
4th of July parade & celebration
July 4, 2015

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/4hrs) = $360
Trash & Reeycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x3) = $18

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124%3) = $372

Other
Permit for large events $150

Fire Dept. will provide one fire truck with 2-3 on duty personnel, if available. If there is
an emergency, they will leave the parade.

Total cost $ 900



Cost to the City
MLK Day Parade & Celebration
Jan. 19, 2015

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/3hrs) = $270
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x3) = $18

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124%3) = $372

Health Dept.
Non-profit group food handlers permit = $20

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Fire Dept. will provide one fire truck with 2-3 on duty personnel, if available. If
there is an emergency, they will leave the parade.

Total $ 830



Costs to the City
HM King Iigh School Homecoming Parade
Sept. 24, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/ghrs) = $270
Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124*3) = $372

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Fire Dept. will provide one fire truck with 2-3 on duty personnel, if available. If
there is an emergency, they will leave the parade.

Total $ 792




Costs to the City
TAMUK Homecoming Parade
Oct. 9, 2014

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $18/hr. (5 men/3hrs) = $270

Police Dept. (Lead parade & provide security)
Officers (senior $46.01, additional $38.98):
3 officers for 3 hours = $46.01 + $77.96 ($124%3) = $372

Other
Street closing permit for large events = $150

Fire Dept. will provide one fire truck with 2-3 on duty personnel, if available. If
there is an emergency, they will leave the parade.

Total $ 792



AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-_

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR
CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF CONTINOUS
HIGHWAY LIGHTING SYSTEMS WITHIN A MUNICIPALITY (FREEWAYS OR
EXPRESSWAYS) FOR LIGHTING AT THE CROSSOVER TO SOUTH CREEK
SUBDIVISION AT 0.9 MILES SOUTH OF FM 1717 ON US 77.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville desires to have lighting
improvements installed along US 77 at the crossover to South Creek Subdivision
to enhance safety in that area;

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation will be submitting a contract
for construction of highway lighting improvements on US 77 within the city limits
from 0.9 miles South of FM 1717 at the Crossover to South Creek Subdivision,
but needs the city to agree to be responsible for providing annual electricity
expenses; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville must pass a resolution authorizing the City to
enter into the Agreement with the Texas Depariment of Transportation for
Construction, Maintenance and Operation of Continuous Highway Lighting
Systems within a Municipality (Freeways or Expressways) for lighting at the
crossover to South Creek Subdivision at 0.9 miles South of FM 171 along US 77;
and

WHEREAS, the City will be responsible for paying the monthly electricity
expense for the lighting installed for this project.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the City Manager to execute the
Agreement for Construction, Maintenance and Operation of Continuous Highway
Lighting Systems within a Municipality (Freeways or Expressways) with the
Texas Department of Transportation for lighting at the crossover to South Creek
Subdivision on US 77 at 0.9 miles South of FM 1717, as per the agreement
attached hereto.

Il

THAT the City Manager, or his designee, is hereby authorized and directed to act
on the City's behalf in all matters pertaining to this contract.



.
THAT this Resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
14th day of July, 2014.

Sam R. Fugate
Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney



Agreement No._16-137-0102-04-06092014

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATION OF CONTINUOUS HIGHWAY LIGHTING
SYSTEMS WITHIN A MUNICIPALITY
(FREEWAYS OR EXPRESSWAYS)

(Specific Limits)

THIS AGREEMENT, dated this 9" day of June , 2014, by and between the State of Texas,
hereinafter referred to as the “State,” party of the first par, acting by and through the Texas
Department of Transportation, and the City of

Kingsville , Kleberg County, Texas, acting by and through its duly authorized officers under a
ordinance or resolution passed the day of , 20 ,
hereinafter called the “City,” party of the second part, is made to become effective when fully
executed by both parties.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the City has requested the State to contribute financial aid in the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a continuous highway lighting system on the freeway or
expressway designated as _US 77 within the limits from _0.2 miles South of FM 1717 at the
Crossover to South Creek Subdivision to _ 0.9 miles South of FM 1717 at the Crossover to
South Creek Subdivision _ inside the City which is in accordance with 43 Texas Administrative
Code, Section 25.11. Within the City, said lighting system hereinafter referred to as the “lighting
system” is to consist of continuous lighting to be buiit in sections as financed and designated by
the Texas Transportation Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director, acting for and in behalf of the Texas Transportation
Commission, has made it known to the City that the State will construct said highway lighting
system, conditioned that the City, as provided in 43 Texas Administrative Code, Section 25.11
and Transportation Code, §221.002, will maintain and operate said lighting system.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and
agreements of the parties hereto to be by them respectively kept and performed, as hereinafter
set forth, it is agreed as follows:

AGREEMENT

Article 1. CONSTRUCTION RESPONSIBILITIES

A. The State will prepare or provide for the plans and specifications, advertise for bids, let the
construction contract, or otherwise provide for the construction, and will supervise
construction, reconstruction or betterment work as required by said plans and specifications.
As this lighting system project is developed to construction stage, either as a unit or in
increments, the State will submit plans and specifications of the proposed work to the City
and will secure the City's consent to construct the lighting system prior to awarding the
contract; said City consent being signified by the signatures of duly authorized City officers in
the spaces provided on the title sheet of the plans containing the following notation.

Traffic—Tratfic_TEA22 Page 1 of 3 Revised 05/02/2008
CONTINUOUS LIGHTING SC(100) — CMO(100)(SL)




Agreement No._16-137-0102-04-06092014

“Attachment No. to Special AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION,
MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CONTINUOUS HIGHWAY LIGHTING SYSTEMS
WITHIN A MUNICIPALITY (FREEWAYS OR EXPRESSWAYS) (Specific Limits) dated

The City-State construction, maintenance, and operation responsibilities shall be a
heretofore agreed to, accepted, and specified in the Agreement to which these plans are
made a part.”

All costs of constructing the lighting system will be borne by the State, and the lighting
system will remain the property of the State.

Article 2. MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

The City hereby agrees to fumish at its expense the electrical energy required for proper
operation of the lighting system, such electrical energy to be provided at points on the
illumination system as designated by the State. The City further agrees to maintain and
operate the lighting system in an efficient and sightly condition, including the furnishing of all
equipment and labor and making any replacements which may become necessary, without
cost to the State.

The City shall assume maintenance and operation on a date to correspond with the date
construction of the lighting system is completed and accepted by the State. The State will
provide written notification to the City of such acceptance. The City hereby agrees to furnish
at its expense the electrical energy consumed by the system during the period of trial
operation prior to the acceptance by the State. If the lighting system is constructed by
sections, this provision shall apply to each such separately constructed section.

The City will obtain approval of the Executive Director before making any major changes in
the design and/or operation of the lighting system as designed and constructed by the State
or before the removal of any part of the instailation except for the purpose of replacement
where identical or accepted equivalent equipment to that originally installed is used.

Article 3. GENERAL

A

Ow

This Agreement shall remain in force for a period of two years from the date that
maintenance and operation responsibilities are first assumed by the City and shall be
automatically renewed for two-year periods unless modified by mutual agreement by both
parties

The State will not incur any financial obligation to the City as a result of the Agreement.

This Agreement may be terminated sixty (60) days after the filing of a written notice by either
party of a desire for cancellation. The State reserves the right to remove the lighting system
upon cancellation of the Agreement.

If, at any time, the City does not maintain and operate the lighting system in a satisfactory
manner, the State reserves the right to either arrange for maintenance at the expense of the
City or to remove the lighting system. Should the lighting system be removed due to lack of
mainienance, the City hereby agrees to reimburse the State for the cost of removal.

Should disputes arise as to the parties’ obligations under this Agreement, the State’s
decision shall be final and binding.

The City shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and
regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or administrative bodies or tribunals in
any matter affecting the performance of this Agreement.

. Changes in time frame, character, cost, or obligations authorized herein shall be enacted by

written amendment. Any amendment to this Agreement must be executed by both parties
within the contract period.

Traffic—Traffic_TEA22 Page 2 of 3 Revised 05/02/2008
CONTINUQUS LIGHTING SC(100) — CMQO(100)(SL)




Agreement No._16-137-0102-04-06092014

H. This Agreement shall bind, and shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the respeciive
parties and their legal successors. The City shall not assign or transfer its interest in this
Agreement without written consent of the State.

I. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shali, for any reason,
be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, iilegality, or
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained
herein. :

J. This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement for lighting at the location described
herein of the parties hereto and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral
agreement between the parties respecting within subject matter.

K. The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the
state directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under the contract.
Acceptance of funds directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this
contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the
legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those
funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor
with access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or
audit.

L. At the request of the State, the Local Government shall submit any information required by
the State in the format directed by the State.

Article 4. INDEMNIFICATION

The City acknowledges that it is not an agent, servant, or employee of the State and, thus, is
responsible for its own acts and deeds and for those of its agents or employees during the
performance of the work defined in this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have thereunto affixed their signatures, the City of
on the day of , 20 , and
the Texas Department of Transportation on the day of
20 . '

tHE ey oF _ RAinasviMe X
Executed on behalf of the Tity by:

By Date

Typed or Printed Name and Title Vingent 3. C&Q e\
Qi’m\ W&ﬁ&&)&f

THE STATE OF TEXAS

Executed for the Executive Director and approved for the Texas Transportation Commission for
the purpose and effect of activating and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or work
programs heretofore approved and authorized by the Texas Transportation Commission.

By ' Date
District Engineer

Traffic—Traffic_TEA22 Page3of3 Revised 05/02/2008
CONTINUOUS LIGHTING SC(100) — CMO(100)(SL)



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 3, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Workgﬁ

SUBJECT: Supplemental Lighting Agreement with TXDOT for the installation of double mast arm lights

on US77/1 69 in front of the South Creek Subdivision.

SUMMARY
This item authorizes staff to enter into an agreement between the Texas Department of

Transportation (TXDOT) and the City of Kingsville for the operations and maintenance of
two (2) double mast arm lights that will be constructed by TXDOT in the median on US 77/1
69 at the entrance of the South Creek Subdivision.

BACKGROUND

Mr, Lance Hamm (South Creek Subdivision) had brought forward a lighting safety concern
at the South Creek Subdivision to TXDOT and the City of Kingsville. Upon review, the City
Engineering department found a potential safety hazard with inadequate lighting at the
intersection. Engineering recommends three lighting installations at this intersection.

1. Lightingon US 77 /169

2. Lighting at the South Creek entrance wall

3. Additional lighting with in the subdivision

TXDOT’s safety lighting policy is based on existing crashes. Crashes at this intersection do
not meet TXDOT"s lighting policy, but the potential exist.

However, through a . lighting agreement with a government agency (The City of Kingsville)
TXDOT may pay and install lighting, provided that the government agency agrees to
maintain the lighting.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approving the agreement with the City of Kingsville and TXDOT, as the
lighting potential exist.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The operation and maintenance for this work will cost the City $360.00 a year with funding
coming from 001 general fund (5-305.0-323.00 utilities)

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



Sl e wm\__mc_E:._

m_._|__>m_oz_v_

NOILLYLHOJSNYHL 40 ININLEYAId SYXIL V4

&



18] 151004

siog
199} 0.

.ﬂ_ﬁm;ﬁ. ﬂﬂmu .#O..O%. D.ﬂ,
PR _ I .

uelpaw J19)uad je ajod we ajgnog omg




X8 181004

b 202028 [eloL"

H.
LA [e101 ang

00'GHL'2Z$  00E . 00'SOLS _<_m_ : _ | f.mmm.:_f_ﬁz__om_mi;xom_ ANNOYD TTVLSNI 000 ~ 0308 2588
00VSL'LS 00 | 00Lies va - s(MMsz0)zi-lob Pw.>t.>.__m__>m_wm< ANTIAYMAVOH 30V1d34 000 6202 2988
00002's¢  00'F  00002'SS v3 . (N)0D (3) 65 (SN} 09008 / OV Y ALAYS O3 €00 1212 8290
0v'696'l$ 00098 62T 41 o . __ n ' Q3LYINSNI (@ 'ON) HONODOITA 100 0102 0290
0L1Y8S - 000EY 612§ a _ FHVE (9°ON) HONOD OFT3 - L00 6002 0290
08'lErES  000YL \..m.«a_. B I S __ .m__m__og (.2) (08 HOS) (OAd) LANOD 000  §602 8190
OL'¥LEe$ - 00'062 mm.@.. T | - : _ ' (,2) (0¥ GHOS) (OAd) LONOD  000° 810z 8190 -
00'¥v8$ 00’} N va - o _ , (1AL 3ENSOT0 INVT €80 9202 20s0
vb'e8e8  009L w8 41 _ - (N108) (310d T AMQH) 14VHS TIIHa 100 6202 910
WwvLoL ALD JOMJLNA LUNA _ NOILYNIANTI 'ONdS 0S3d W3l

| | | SYIHSVTd ANV DNILHOIT ALIAYS

TTIASONIM 22 SN |

 ajewns3 ajewnxoiddy




X8| 181004

- Ioaoyd 7 sauzyzug o opoddng T esen 1

it Ca T O TRINSORUT S pAINS0PuE T £030Ud 7 Z0304d -

BE oz T osar - T e i ag " osraz ] v SeE ST ] OIY(ISS(END 090 DRFOFT W AL AES DT | ¥
e ey v Ted Topey Sy e duryreTod i SETSI O =T ors
preo amar I YD “ony suIspre-y | serwme g s | muag | ssessnpoes | ampuos CED - ) W ) KET 3as) “ong soparag
FAM b et - 3 puesg FrmoaaEy Earaweg i o i B ey Sayes e X0 sorumg mopdiosaq 33043 S JEOLnea [T g el i !

_ eSO w 15o5

 —

. A3THS ViV £00T SEDIANTS TYORLDT IR

9

ey

 UINOS 1B SIIRUIWINT 10} DIIAIOS




PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK EDUCATIONAL PRODUCT

PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK EDUCATIONAL PRODUCT

\\\\ TR
\\\ =
\ \ Bm%m,x%_/ NP /V‘ ™~ ; | N ™.
N \/@ I NNV RN
3 | & A 2
\W\ ]~ /) VAN S~ — N :
M ¢ ON f . S 7 g
. A C
/ N (VI AL ] &7 'S o
\ \ «DWY aumJEJm \/ / <
o
f , (Logxs) wuo N \ \ \ > //.\ %\w,wv
a350dpe | o y
\\ o — & /
\) S
,,/ S » S p— )
] |

LL AVMHOIH 'S'kﬁ

LONAOHA TYNOILLYINATI MSIAQLIOY NY A

10NAdodd TYNOILYONA3 ¥S3A0LNV NV A9 d30NA0ud



AGENDA ITEM #4



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 1, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT: Bid 14-14 Curb, Gutter, and Driveway Repair

SUMMARY
This authorizes the award of a contract to remove and replace approximately three

thousand (3,000) linear feet of concrete curbs and drainage gutters, and approximately
three thousand six hundred (3,600) square feet of concrete driveways along asphalt
paving projects within the City of Kingsville.

BACKGROUND
We advertised for sealed bids on June 8, 2014 and June 15, 2014 and proposals
were accepted until 1:30 pm on June 24, 2014. Two bids were received.

Curb/ Total Driveway/ Total Grand Total
Linear Curb Square Foot Drive
Foot
Etech $7.50 $27,000 $32.00 $96,000 $123,000
Construction
Bonco LLC $8.50 $30,600 $55.00 $165,000 $195,600

It is recommended the contract be awarded to E-Tech Construction, 11115 Cedar
Park, San Antonio, TX 78249 on the basis of the unit prices shown above. Actual
contract amount will be determined by amount of work completed. It also
recommended the contract have a renewal for FY 2015 with no more than a five (5)
percent escalation clause. E-Tech construction has successfully completed several
projects for the City of Kingsville.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action will expend approximately $123,000 in FY 2014 from 068-5-305.0-

531.00.



AGENDA ITEM #5



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 8, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT: Padfoot Roller

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the purchase of one Bomag BW-211PD-50 padfoot single drum
vibratory roller for the Street Department from Anderson Machinery via BuyBoard.

BACKGROUND
The padfoot roller is necessary for proper compaction of crushed limestone
roadbase, which is used in the reconstruction of City streets according the City of
Kingsville Street Plan. This roller will increase efficiency by shortening the time
period needed to achieve proper compaction ratios.

RECOMMENDATION

We believe the best value for the City a new 2014 model Bomag BW-211PD-50
purchased through the BuyBoard cooperative purchasing contract for $111,502.05.
Purchasing through the Buyboard cooperative meets all bidding requirements under
Local Government Code 252 and 271. Delivery of this machine is September 2014.
In order to keep the City’s paving program on track, Anderson Machinery has offered
the use of a loaner machine. The loaner machine is only available through the Rent
to Own Program at $4510.30 per month plus time charges of approximately
$140.00/month. Anderson Machinery has agreed to apply the $4500.00 principal
payments towards the purchase price of the new machine. The only sunk cost
would be the time charge of approximately $560.00 and Heavy equipment charge of
$41.20.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Purchase price and sunk costs will be $113,000.00 from CO65 Street Improvements.
$896.75 will be used for any incidentals to get the equipment operaticnal.



ANDERSON MACHINERY COMPANY

P.O Box 4806 P.O Box 662 P.0 Box 200380 P.C Box 140916 5309 U.5. Hwy 59 N.
Corpus Christi, TX 78469 Pharr, TX 78577 San Anionlo, TX 78220 Austin, TX 78714 Victoria, TX 77905

LEASE & RENTALAGREEMENT -

LESSEE: Clty of Kingsville

ADDRESS: P.O.Box 1458

CITY/STATE: Kingsville, TX 78363

DESCRIPTICN ' : EQUIPMENT #
One (1) Bornag BW211PD-40 Pad Foot Roller S/N #g01583261093 2940
P.O. # 142006 Value: 3 125,000.00
The single shift base rate per Morth  shall be: % 4,500,00
Insurance charge (in lieu of required) or carrier shall be: Customer Provided
Heavy Equipment Property Tax $ 10.30
2% Diesel Equipment Surcharge: NfC
Appiicable Tax (Tax Exemption Certificate may be furnished in fleu of payment ) N/C
Total single shift base charge per Month  including tax: § 4,510,30
The guaranteed term of this rental is Monthly Starting 6/20f14 and any

extension beyond the guaranteed minimum term shail be the appropriate rate, payable in advance.

Shipping By: Lessee Lessor X Charges: $ 450.00 Delivery & Pick-up each way

JOBSITE LOCATION:  (ity of Kingsville 10th & Santa Gertruda attn: CharlieSosa

Fuel: Unit wili be furnished with a full tank of fuel on delivery. Lessee agrees to return the unit with a full tank of reimburse the Lessor for the cost of filling
the fuel tank.

Acceptance: This "Lease and Rental Agreement" is tendered by Lassee for acceptance and shall become a binding agreement only when accepted by an
Officer of Anderson Machinery Company (herein referred to as "Lessor'), at Its business offices.

Usa: Lessee shall have the right to make lawfid and reasonable use of equipment In the conduct of Lassee's husiness and agrees during the pericd covered
by this lease, or any extension thereof to use sald equipment in a careful and prudent manner. Lesser agraes to make at Lessee's expense and using ohly
authorized parts and qualified personnel, any and all repairs thereon which may be necessary to keep sald equipment In good condition and upon the
teymination of this lease to retum said equipment to Lessor in as good condition as racelved, narmal wear excepted. Lessee further agrees to use said
equipment only for the purposes and in the manner recommended by the manutacturers thereof and, further, not to load said equrpment beyond the

canarita< recommended by the maméartirars.
Repair: Lessee agrees that the time required to complete repairs to the above described equipment after return from rental, whether necessitated by

physical damage and covered by Lessee’s insurance or resulting from repairs, required as 2 damage beyond normal wear, will billed are 50% of the

appropriate single shift base rate above and Lessee agrees to pay the charges therefor.
Repair Clause: Lessee agrees to pay repair cost except normal wear. Lessee also agraes to pay for high wear items like cutting edges, teeth, tires, hammer

points and undercarriage (tiras and undercarriage will pro-rated).
Non-Walver: Time is of the essence. Lessor's failure at any time to require strict performance by Lessee of any of the provisions herecf shall not waive or

dirinish Lessor's nght thereafter to demand strict complianca tharewith or with any cther pravislon. Walver of any o default shall not walve any other

Lease payments and use tax are payab!e atthe off[ces ofAndersorl J'I.r[achmewr Company, Corpus Chnstn, Tes. Transportatlon, service repalrs and damages
are the responsibllity and expense of the Lessee. All conditions on the face and reverse hereof are accepted by:”

ANDERSON MACHIT’:COMPANY LESSEE: City of Kingsville
Hame % o / / /
TITLE PRESIDENT DATE: T|TLE/- Z DATE: & / Z- j//%
A _ / / Fa

less signed by an officer of Anderson Machinery Company)

e



City of Kingsville, Texas 6/20/2014
David Mason :
Purchasing Dept.

Kingsville, Texas

Amendment ta Anderson Machinery Co,
Rental Contract

Rental {1) Bomag BW 211 PD-40 serfal # 901583261093 to be ieased

for the period :Starting 6-20-14 until dellvery of new BW-211PD -50 approx.
late Sept. 2014

The rental rate of : $ 4,500 a month will apply , with 100 % to apply

to the new machine that has been ordered, plus a tine charge payment

of a floating "New York Prime™ plus 2% to apply monthly.

Starting Price : 5 111,502.05 for new machine .

Anderson Machinery Cormapany
Him Andersan - Prosida t‘
TN O e iy
Date: '7"

O




- JIABMNATY: Lessee shall pwotect; Intdamnify ant -save Lessor and jis zssigns harmigse epeinst any and &l clims, Hemands apd canses of sefien ol .evely $imi and chedeos
. ghatsoever, “including JEmmey's fees, ari=ing in kaver.of any parsnn, inciuding i anl fimitad” o employezs ol Lessee, on acsoon ¢f parsomal Injuries -or death or damanes B
pranary oceuting, orowhe ol -of, eliest © or 7esulmp directly.or ndiechy fom the pe, méimErance, aperdiian snd’or Gefivery-ol the equipimant Buring B edstente of s
Yezet, iy Exiension Sieenl, and hessee shall provide adegueate fawiltyy insurnce laretor of Leszes's own Expense, . B .
JEXES: Lmuste shal congly with and contorm . 2l es, nrfinances znd reputzkigns rekziing W the nwnmrshiL, possession, wse ofmalitanance i the-eyuipment, ‘ang save Legsnl
. farmiess against acival or peserted vioktinms, and pay.a] eots and expeates i pvery character becasianed by-ot arising out of sach ist. Lassey agress fhrat, during the term of firis
Jease, Jn 2iltilion to e reil -and 31 oiher amoomts provided heezh to e padd, § will promplty pai all tavies, essessments andeolher povemmental charges finciuding penaffies and
itarest, 1 any,and tees for fitling or registration, 1 sequirad] davied ot 2sgessed: (&) upon, the intsrest of. e Lesser n e eqaipment mr any par tharenk; or the-use or opesaiion
Therebi-or @0 e satmings wising tevetom; and 4b) -arainst-Leesor.on soteunl al-lls aqulsition or pwirership of the squipment ur any par fereol; or the use or operation Mereni ar
the Jasing thereof To-ihe Lpssee, of e real Jerein provided ot -or.The samings arising therairom, exclrshve, howeves, .ol any fexes Tased bn.nel “nenme of Lesspy, Leskes apress to
fite, n hekall of Lessar; all Feguires fax remms and reports tanearing She eguipmenl with aX appropriate govesnmenial agencees, et within pof mare than 45 days.dfer fe due dae

. such filtng, i send Lessor confimation, in form satisfactary le Lessor, nf such fifing. i . . .
IRSPECTION: Lesser shal, -whansvar requasten, sdvise Lessar of the exsei Jocation und candition bf the equipmen| ng shall give'Lessor immediate nisfice: of any etbachment o

niher judicial process sfiecing fhe aguipment, and intemnlly and save | essor harmless from any lass br. famape cased Ihereby, Lesso;-may, for the purpose of fspection, af aft
rezsonable fimes gater npen awy job, buiidiep. of place where ulpment Jarthwith, withoul nofice To Lexsze, Tf the squipment s, Indhe

the egmipmen is located: and may remove the eq
ngtiiion of B Lesear, bein used beyons 1ts capachty §1 In any manns: impruperly carsd for ar abusad. . ,
CHARGES: Lessee agrees bhat fhe ase raie jor uge of he enulpment. dusing feé lerm of The leass, or.any ededsion thewmal, b Based on “single shifi use” whith 's deiined & 2
mazimum of mghl {8} hows on 5 dally rental or ¢ maximum of loay |40) hours an 3 weekly.rentzl or 2 masimem of one hundred sevanty theee (173) hours on 3 monihy rentzl.
Lesser apress Yo pay .2 charge ol 150% of the bzse Talz for “double shif usa™ whick s dzfmed 2s ahy uszoe in excess of st &) hows per Ay up 1o 2 maximim of Sliteen (45}

week U 10 3 maximum 1 #inkty 80) hoars perweek on ¢ waekly fental of fos any usape-th BXoESS o

tours pReday on & daily el of tot any usage In excexs ol ferty {40) haurs.per
ane tnmdred seventy thiee {173) hows per mooih.up b 2 ‘maxHitlim -bf fhrse bundred terly sif {348) oues per month on 2 Inonihly rentdl. Lessaz eorees to pap a-charpe.of 200% ol
whigh i defined 2¢ any psape in-excessol sizteen {16) hours per day on.g gy zental or eighty {80] hours par week on @ weekly rental -of three

e base rais for & “tiple shili use’
_ Ywnitres tarly six (346] hows_per-mamth oo 3 mentfily recttal, Provided-the [essee fms pald the mimimum guaranteed gese anwourt, It chearaes for st of the equiment-ayond b
terin of the Jese shall he cormputed =l rme-third (%) of the proparmonthly “shitt use" mte per week ang une-thirs {¥%) af Be proper weekly “shiff uss” rats pei dap, Gooversion fo 2
“longdr term pimraniee is awilable, 2t the Lessal's optiom, when arvance werltten qiotice bs glvan by.the Lessee, Conversion will vecome 2fiective for the eurvenl biltng periad toreard
Tulwill not be-reimaciive b any prot renki peribd. Rate salculations o the extented poriof will be made by mutiplfing Th dally ai weekly rat b three (3] 1 arrive al:the weekly

ot oty @iz, sespectivel. L. . i .
HO WARRARTY: Lewsor, ol beiny e RENWACTIEr of-Ihe -equipment, nor manufacturer's agenl, males no Jmranly Tepresamafion, &ithst express i implisd, 25 oy i
Tliess, yeatily, Sesign, cooffion, capmolty, suitehliy,; weschenizbilily or perlormanes of the eguipmant ef of e materaf er worlnanghip Thevew, 1 helng aoresd thal ine
equtpman s isased “zs 1 med fi 8l such fisks, 2 ‘hatween the ‘Lessor and the Lesset, e bo be horre by fe Lessee al s sole fisk and wxpense, Lesse zccardingly anrees

aroiess ol capse, nol o asserlany clzim whatsosear agalnsl e Leesor for foss of

-t o esser ‘any flitm whaisnever apainsi the Lessor tased thergon, "Lessee further apraes, rag
es. No oral zgrsemenl, -guaranty, promess, canditian, rapresantation or yrarranty shall he hinding; all prior convecsalions, agrsemeits ar

anficipatary profits ar consequentld demages
reprasantafions Tetatal hento andlor o said equipmer are Inteprated ?eruin, Ho.modificafion Wereal shall e -bindiny unless iaweiting sioned by Lessor.
TITLE: <4l =i equipmentsiall remain persoral bropery, and tle fereto’stall maf n Lessor exclusively, Lesse: shal keep thé pquipmenl free fram .any snd <l fiens, and shal

o or perrli no.2cl or thing ehersly tessar's Bile or rghts may be epcumbered o imymired. ‘

PERFORMANCE DF-UBUGATIONS DE LESSEE BY LESSOR: In the svanl fid tie Lesse: shall fail duily and pramptly 1o perform s af Jts phligations wndes the provisions of
. fijs lezse, e Lessor may, .al its optioa, perform fhe-same or the acenun! of Lesses without thereby wajving such defaull, and any amouni paid b 2xpense findurfing rasonable
" afiorney's fees), fenaliy of ofher Tabily incurred by te -Lessor i such periormance, opather with Wiverest al the rate of 1%:% par manth theresn untit paid by the Lessee o the

Lesspy, shall be payahle by the Lessee upon depand g5 addfiniral reril for the eqelpmenl. .

DEFAULT: An event of cdautshal poow B {5) Lesssee talls o pap when Gue anp instiment ol sznl and sch fallure confinues or a period of {0 days; {b] Lessed §-ha|| fail \m
i .4n be_pertarmed pr chserved by il hersunder and such fellure continues Oncared for 15 days, {c) Lessee ceases -oming

peffor o vheerve any ovesand, condifion or apreemen
Yirsiness. zs # poing concan, makes 4 zssignment for the henstt of érediture, adimits In writlng I inabllity o pay ¥ts debls as they hecome tue, fites 2 volmiary patifion n -
‘bankrupkry, 35 adjuticaed : bankrupl or an insalvent, ftes z-petitinn sesiang for Rsell any reorgantzation, arrngament, composition, resdjusiment, liywidation, dissatetion or-simliar
armangemenl under eny preen of e ihee, daw or_regulation or fes sh answer admiting e material allapations of a patifion Med againsl 1 nany such pinezeding, conssnks
‘toTr scquiesces in b appsinimenl of 2 trusiee, Teceiver, arfiguidator o 4 or of 2 or 2ny substanfial part of s gasels oF properfies, of 1A or s sharehilders chall tzke. sny-achion
Yooking ko s diszoifion.or Bueadation, (i) wilhie G0 days afier the Gemmencement ol ny pracesdings asaies! 1esse: saeking rearganizdion, arraripement, readjustment, Fytidation, disseluben
or sin‘fgna! qehiei rehiel undat fy presei or fukure seule, daw of regilafinn, sch proceedings skt nof heve been dismissed, or 3 within 50 siays afiar e apmintmenl witkau Lesses's consenl
i iver, or lipuitains of i or-of af o woy subsknkial parl of T 2xsats and properdes, such appoimiment shall rof bz vacated; o [¢) Lessee attempis i mmove,

bif acquiescence of gy Fusie, el
sell; tansier, ercomber, par with pessession of soblet the squipment or any ilem thereal. i
" Upnn the ocourance gl an svenl al defaoll, bessor, 2l fs uption, may: {2} dectare all sums die and o became due hereunger immediately due and payable; [b) poesed by

-appropriae ¢l action prachions or phierpmeeedings Bither &l law or equity To prtoree pectormiance:by fhe Lessec of an) ans =l| covenants ol this [ease zad ' remver tamapes-ior
the ‘hreach Wereol; |o) demand tial Lessee deliver the equipment Surthwil I Lessat 2l Lesses's expanse al such filace zs Lessor may desipoate, and {o) Lessor and/or it apents
may, ¥ithid notice of Gab¥ty orfegal process, enta Mo any premises ol of, under-cantral at jurisdiction nf }z=sae ar any -agen] .of Lasses where the eqipment may be or by Lessar |
15 hslleved o be, and repossess all or say tem Shereo!, discennecting and separating 4k thereo! from any ather-property ang using alt tarce necessery or pemilited by applicable law -
so 1 dp, Leesee hereby expressiy svalving &l furiier riohis b prssessin &l the cquipment and B clails for injuries suftered thiough or lass caused by such . epossession bk e

. Lessor shall, neverfheless, be enfited 1o repuver dmmidiately 2s ligutaled darnages Sor foss ol Fe arpain and nol zs-3 penalty any unpdid e ‘il acerued on of bejore the
occurence o) the sveal 07 defzoll plus an ameun{ equel to te difizmoce hatween tie dporegale renl reserved Beseundertar the unexpired term of tiis Y=zse and the ‘Hen sgoregake
rental valuz o4 he equipma el bor sueh unexpired teom, provided, Towevar, Hsal }{-amy stabuie poveming the proceeding in which sechdamages are b he proved specifies the amour
uf stich ciaim, Lessor shaf b entittad Io prove =5-and for damages ler e breach ag amourd equeal W Hal allawed undar such statuie. The provisinns of ‘fhis “parapraph siall be
“withtun prejuiddice 40 any.rigis given 1o e Lessot hy sugh statule 1o, prove fng any amounts zlloved thareby, Shauld any procesdings be metiinted by or suatas! Lessor jor mimnies

" .due o Lessor herennder msilor for possession of:zny of all of the sguipmenl &, Jor any other refief, Lessee stell-pay seastirable sum as atnmep's fees. - -

. ASEIGHHIENTE: Neither Gisiease por Legsee"s Aghts herevnider shall b2 2ssiorable excepl wilh Lessnr's weltten consznt; the-conditions hereal shall biad eny pecmitted suecessnrs
ang pesiprs ol Lessee, Lesor may assipn fhe refits Caxerved herem ar afl or any-of Lessar's offier riphts hereunder, Eeesee on receiviag nofice af zay such gasippient shall abide
thereby @0 make paymerdas may therein be direcied. Following cech essiopment, Soley lor the purpost of determsining zssiprac's vights hereunder, the derm ~"Lessor”™ shall.be -
deamall tu, inciade of feierlo Lassor's essignee, - ) - ’ e I

JHECEL1 ABEOUS: 4esse will Rof change or remove any insioni ar-ietiesian on She equipment and shall conspicuously identily esch em ol the Texsad equipmenl by soifabie

[ating heretn shall be nalad regisizred t bessop of Lessge af its

igitering -tercan to Inflicatk Lessor's pwnership, Alf.irensporistion chacgss :Shall be bome by Lessee, Al nabtices -rel
sespective address above thown o o any lzier address Tas| known 1o the sender, 1 any parl herenf T contrary w, probibiied by of deemed ‘nvalid under apphicable laws- or

" . repotafions ol any jurisdicin, ‘such provision shail te irappliczble and deemed omiried byl -shall nol imvalidate the remaliing provisions heren(, ! easee waives all rights snder all
capy o tnis Fouipment Lease. This Jease T irrevaczble for the jull ferm hereof and for the apptepatz renfal hersin resarved, and

exemphion laws._ Lessee adnifs the resdipl ol @ e v
Lessee's right f possession antfor.the Takinp of poesesslon by Lassor of for any other rezson, and, definguenl Instalments al

-she feal sl nol shate by reastnof tepmination of
reical shall bear interest all %% pet +munih H-rol profigied by T, othereise 2l Be highesl fawiul conkract rate,

fease, or any extension thereol, to indemnily and reimburse the
uipment, and o that end Lessee agrees to keep said equipment
re, hefi and combined additional coverage. i essee agrees 1o -
1essor and that Lessee shall, on reguest of Lessor,
dard Jong form endorsement showing loss, it any,

‘IRSURANCE, [essee agrees, during he period of this
+ essor against ary and all loss or damage o said eg
~insured for the full insurable value thereof against fi
procure such insuraice protection in amounis satisfactory to
_ deliver to Lessor the policies or avidence of Insurance wiih a stan
payable o Lessod. . : ' o
" LESSEE: _ _ . " BY:




City OF Kingsville 6/23/2014
David Mason

Bifl Donnell

Kingsville, Texas

Anderson Mathinery Company Is pleased to quote the following :

{1} New Bomag BW 211 PD-50 Pad Foot Compaction Rofler 84" single drum
Compaction Force : Static 25,785 lbs, Centrifugal Force : 61,875 tbs./ 44,550 Ibs.
Effectiveness : 6" to 30" lifts with multiple passes

Cab: Open ROPS/FOPS Canopy

Full Instrumentation , Adjustsble seat w/seatbelt , horn, back-up alarm
Engine : Deutiz 4 cyl. Turbo chg, Water cooled , Tier IV-Final

Drive System : Hydrostatic

Service Brake/Parking Brake

Drum : 83.9" width

Tire Size : 23,1 -26/12PR {Tractor Style) Rear

Fuel Tank : 66 US Gals.

Audible and Visual Warning

Slaw Moving Sign
Mounted fire extinguisher Buy Board Pricing
Beacon Rotating Light Sales Price:$111,502.05

Std. Warranty : {1} year or 1,000 hrs.
*Additional "Power Train" (1) year total 2,000 hr.
Quote good for thirty days Richard Stracener

*Plus any and all applicable Taxes /Zﬁm
Territory Manager




BuyBoeaxd

The following deiials shall be provided with any BuvBoad purcliase order (Fuy Purchase Order o [3005241-5454

Pegpared By:  TOM ANDERSON
BuyBoard Vendor: ANDERSON MACHINERY " Vendor Phone:  (512) 272-8133
[Address .0, t0:]  P.O. BOX 140915 Vendor Fax:  {512) 272-8136
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714 Vendor Talf Frez
Bate Prepared
Gavernment Agency: CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS Gov, Agency
[Ship fo:] {Bill tos] SAME
Coniaets Name: DAVID MASON Gov. Agn. Phone No: G. A, Fax No
Product Description: BOMAG BW-211PD-50 PAD FQOT VIBRATORY COMPACTOR
k BuyBoard Confrace#424-13 Price List: 124172082 Base Price $131,205,06
B: Base Bid Options (Remize Befow)
*
L3
H
)
$ .
# § - % -
% ‘ $ - $ .
* $ - 3 -
Subtotal ] - Subtutat 3 -
Contract List Price Total g -
m: Subtotal of I+ K = ) 131.205.00
Iv: Discount: 0.19 BuyBonrd Conteact Prices $106,276.05
V:  Non-Base Options [Hemizz below) NON-BASE = 492 o4
% FREIGHT TO CITY BARM 3 3000.00  BEACON $ 360,00
* POWERTRAIN WARRANTY b 1,696.00  FIRE EXTINGUISHER $ 95.00
; __ 5 - SLOW MOVING VEHICLE SIGN $ 75.00
® b - b -
Subtotal 8 4,696.80 Bufstotal % 530.00
VI Unpublisiied Opticns added to Conteact Price (Subtatal of Co. 1 & Cal 3§ 5,226.00
VIt Total ¥V +VI )
VHE Quantity Ordered Units: 1 x"B" § 11,5005
TK: Trade-in or other Crediq(s)
¥: TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE INCLUDING VI +IX $111,502.05

Contrast Effactive Dates: 107112013 through 9/30/2015

Fax all Purchase Orders to BuyBoard at (800) 211-5454



dLLIENKHS  L1SE-HEDES

- P

ip!gifiihl‘fhlrf;lj?rljlrhh!llfljfrlll'fljhl;irhljf !H|hf|l;!pl‘jfl!|!;Ml;l,];ljl)|‘ !;,l

0 & DN N N TR e et G MRt Cd N NP R Bt PR A Fo L AR N el b e S R N R e Nt e e e T P P S A Sty _A,‘__LJ__AAgL_; Ll S

FAYAT GROUP

Kewaneg, Iflinois

PRODUCTS

wvrw bamag.comfus

wmmwmmmmmwmﬂ

L=y
WTv-v-r'rSFfﬂ YT Y P Y Y VY Y Y Y Y Y v Y YN T ¥ Y Y R Y Y B o VY S Y S VO R S A iAo
FRuQ0

qiGliey 4!;!“;!;1;”!“;1{!“; Ul‘ l“,!;i“;l‘i;l;i‘l‘ !‘!‘!'!"ff!'i‘!"i!f “--

—
oy

et |
Sit]
!
—_

.-i
=




CERTIFICATE OF GENERAL
EQUIPMENT WARRANTY

S0MAG Americas, Ine. warrants new compaction equipment
sroducts sold by it to be free of defects in maierials or workmanship
at the time of manufaciure. This Warranty is subject to the following
sondiions: '

A. The warranty periodfor all ride-on compaction, stabilization,
milling, and paving products is twelve (12) consecutive
months or 1000 hours, whichever comes first, covering
parts and labor from the Date of Dslivary for inifial uss.

B. The warranty period for all walk-behind compaction
products Is twelve (12) consecutive months covering parts
and [abor from the Date of Delivery for initial use.

C. The warranty period for the refusé compactor Is twelve
{12} consecutive months or 2000 hours, whichever comes
first, covering parts and labor from the Date of Delivery for
initial use.

BOMAG Americas, Inec. obligation and liabifity under this warranty is
axprassly limited to the cost, exclusive of freight, duty, taxes, handling
charges, of, dwing normal working hours, replacing or, at the sole
option of BOMAG Americas, Inc., repairing by an authorized BOMAG
Americas equipment distiibutor, paris determined, upon inspection to
have haen defective In material or workianship within the applicable
periad, to be not as warranted.

D. The warranty for replacement or repair paris installed in the
product shall be six (6) months from the Date of Installation.
This warranty is limited to providing 2 replacement part;
not including fraight, duty, texes, handling charges or
cost of insiallation; o replace that part found not to be
as wamanted of, in the aliemnative, at the sole option of
BOMAG Amerieas, Inc., the cost, excluding travel and
freight, of repairs, during normal werking hours, to that part
found to be not as warranted. /

THIS WARBANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER
HEPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. BOMAG AMERICAS' OBLIGATION
SHALL NOT INCLUDE ANY LIABILITY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL. OR CONSEQUENTIAL DANMAGE OR DELAY.

This wartanty covers only defects in materials and workn-wanship of
noncompliancs In products sold by BOMAG Americas, Inc.

Warranty coverage is not extended to repairs or paris and services
required as 4 result of: '

1.

Mormal or accelerated wear and tsar.
Spacific items rnight Inctuds, but are not

limited to: i

A. DBrakes E. Seals and Packings schedules
B. Balis F Tires

C. Hoses G. Fuses

D. Bulbs H. Clutches

Alterations, noi approved by BOMAG Americas, Inc.
fnciuding installation of "Unapproved" accessorias.

Ahtise,

Specific examples might include, but ars

not limited to are:

A. Qvetloading

B. Misapplication ‘

C. Improper QOperation and Storage

D. Naglect .

Lack of Maintenance.

Including:

A. Failure o inspect and maintain in
accordance with published schedules

E. Improper Repair

C. Use of “unapproved” paris

Periodic mainienance which is performed in accordance
with BOMAG Americas, Inc. published schedules.
Specific iterns might include, but are not limited to:

A. Tune-up Parts

B. Filiers

C. G&park Plugs

D. OiGrease, Lube/Fuel

Certain products manufactured by other suppliers -
are covered by warranfies exiended by the original
product manufaciurers.

Examples include, but are nat imitad to:

A_. Batteries
B. Tires
C. Engines

D. Attachments and Trade Accessories
42012



Anderson Machinery COMPaNY s s s visuis-oseon

Compaction - Milling - Recycling - Stabilizing

Partial list - Contact nearest store for our complete listing

~

A
LR 49 Y

o

CDW\ F&r{* IS e, ?r‘

Light Equipment
Equip# Year Make Model Details Price
3327 2013 Bomag BT 60/4 Tamper $ 3,900.00
3330 2013 Bomag BT 60/4 Tamper $ 3,900.00
3091 2012 Bomag BMP 8500 Trench Compactor $  30,000.00
3255 2013 Bomag BMP 8500 Trench Compactor 5 35,000.00
Pneumatic Rollers
Equip# Year Make Model Details Price
2931 2011 Hypac C530AH 12ton $  59,820.00
2933 2011 Hypac C530AH 12 ton $ 59,820.00
2268 2006 Bomag BW 24RH 26 ton $ 88,000.00
30905 2012 Bomag BW 27RH 30 ton $  120,000.00
Tandem Rollers
Equip# Year Make Model Details Price
2728 2000 Hypac C778B 78" Drum 4 46,500.00
Padfoot Rollers
Equip# Year Make Model Details Price
175 1994 Hypac C822A 48" Drum - Push Blade $ 39,000.00
3261 2013 Bomag BW 177 PDH 50 66" Drum $ 99,200.00
2477 2007 Bomag BW 177 PDH 50 66" Drum $  74,400.00
2799 2010 Bomag BW 211 PD-40 84" Drum ¢  80,000.00
2997 2012 Bomag BW 211 PD-40 84" Drum 5  108,100.00 F
3001 2012 Bomag BW 211 PD-40 84" Drum $  108,100.00 98—
2835 2010 Bomag BW 213 PDH 84" Drum $  1i9,500.00
20947 2011 Bomag BW 213 PDH 84" Drum $  125,660.00
3003 2012 Bomag BW 213 PDH 84" Drum $ 130,850.00
Smooth Drum Rollers
Equip# Year Make Model Details Price
3112 2012 Bomag BW177 D50 66" Drum 3 98,710.00
3260 2013 Bomag BW177Ds0 66" Drum $  105,320.00
2938 2011 Bomag BW 211 D-40 84" Drum 3 85,590.00
3266 2013 Bomag BW 211 D50 84" Drum 5 109,640.00
Recyclers/Mixers
Equip# Year Make Meodel Details Price
2359 2006 Bomag MPH 122-2 480 hp Reclaimer 5 188,000.00
248g 2007 Bomag MPH 122-2 480 hp Reclaimer $  194,000.00
3004 2012 Bomag MPH 3625 360 hp Stabilizer $  220,660.00
Milling
Equip# Year Make Model Details Price
341 2014 Bomag BM t200/30 47" Cutting Width $  346,770.00
3271 2013 Bomag BM 1300/30 51" Cutting Width $ 354,400.00
3116 2012 Bomag BM 2000/60 78" Cutting Width $§ 377,890.00
Pavers
Equip# Year Make Model Details Price
2213 2005 Bomag 3310 Commercial - Gravity Fed 3 42,400.00
2826 2005 Bomag 813RT Commercial - Conveyor Fed 3§ 28,950.00

Call your Anderson Machinery representative for more information or send us an email at katie@amcotx.com



AGENDA ITEM #6




ORDINANCE NO._2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR THE STREET DEPARTMENT TO
PURCHASE PAVING EQUIPMENT TO BE USED IN OPERATIONS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $113.000
$113,000

Expenses

5-3050 Streets Equipment. 71200 $113.000

$113,000

[This item authorizes the Street Department fo purchase equipment (pad roller) to
enhance the quality and expedite the process of street construction as discussed in the
memo dated July 7, 2014 by Mr. Cardenas.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of _July , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 8, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT: Padfoot Roller

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the purchase of one Bomag BW-211PD-50 padfoot single drum
vibratory roller for the Street Department from Anderson Machinery.

BACKGROUND
The padfoot roller is necessary for proper compaction of crushed l[imestone roadbase
use in the reconstruction of City streets according the City of Kingsville Street Plan.

RECOMMENDATION

We believe the best value for the City a new 2014 model Bomag BW-211PD-50
purchased through the BuyBoard cooperative purchasing contract for $111,502.05.
Purchasing through the Buyboard cooperative meets all bidding requirements under
Local Government Code 252 and 271. Delivery of this machine is September 2014.
In order to keep the City’s paving program on track, Anderson Machinery has offered
the use of a loaner machine. The loaner machine is only available through the Rent
to Own Program at $4510.30 per month plus time charges of approximately
$140.00/month. Anderson Machinery has agreed to apply the $4500.00 principal
payments towards the purchase price of the new machine. Only the time charge of
approximately $560.00 and Heavy equipment charge of $41.20 will be sunk costs.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Purchase price and sunk costs will be $113,000.00 from CO65 Street Improvements.
$896.75 will be used for any incidentals to get the equipment operational.



BuyBoard

The faflowing defials shall be provided with any BuyBoad pureliose order (Fax Pavchase Order fo {00521 1-5254
Propared By:  TOM ANDERSON

BuyBoard Vendor: ANDERSON MACHINERY " Vendor Phone:  (512) 272-8133
[Address P.O.tos] PO, BOX 140916 Vendor Fax:  (512) 272-8136
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714 i _ Vendor Tolt Free
Date Preparced
Government Agency: CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS Gov, Agency -
[Ship toz] [Bill tu:] SAME
Countacts Namue: DAVID MASON Gov. Agn. PhoneMe: Q. A FaxNo
Product Description: BOMAG BW-211PD-5) PAD EQOT VIBRATORY COMPACTOR
i: BuyBonrd Contract#424-13 Price List; 124172012 Base Price $131,205.00
B: Base Bid Options {Remize Befow)
* &
% %«
Ed £
¥ ]
* £ $ -
5 - = 4 -
= % - % S ‘.
L 7 1y - # ) k5 -
Subfatal 3 - Subtotal ¥ -
Contract List Price Total $ -
m: Subfotal of [+ H => $ 131,205.00
1¥: Discouni: 0.19 BoyBozrd Contenct Price: $106,276.05
V:  Mon-Basg Options (remiza bolow) MON-BASE = 492 o
# FREIGHT TO CITY BARN b 3.000.00 BEACON . $ 360.00
* POWERTRAIN WARRANTY b 1.696.00 FIRE EXTINGUISHER § 03,00
% . 5 - SLOW MQVING VEHICLE SIGN $ 75.00
% % - ] -
Subtotal g 4,696.00 Sabtotal 3 33080
Vi Unpuhlished Options added to Conteact Price (Subtotal of Co. T & Col 3y § 5.226.00
Vit Total IV+VI
VIIE: Quantity Ordered Unils: i x'Br $ 115,502.05
IX: Trade-in or other Credit(s)
x: TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE INCLUDING VI +IX $111,502.05

Gontract Effective Dates: 1012013 through 8/30/2015

Fax all Purchase Orders to BuyBoard at (800) 2115454




dLLIEISG  LISE-HEDR

—JHHfl!HrilH!lU’rM'lhfi-lI!H|fl‘i'rlif1hlir;i;i;l;hhhf,r,f,l,-l,i,f”-r'-_‘-!"

e Sl A P e e PO N Nl A ENIN TN J.A.lAAAAA*LJA,A_A,L“LAA.AA—A1,\A1A-_£L.L—.A~A~ALl‘L-_Lq‘L.L.‘L-L_

EAYAT GROUP

Kewanee, llinois

PRODUCTS

www.bomag.com/us

TSI y'r-'rw—v A Y VY VY N Y 3 Y T Y o a Y T o i o P T A A T VA i T

fiff’muuu ;Hflif H{HH'flnufiff’f'i'uu 'ifiHHH'Uf'4'HH}'HHHHHU;UH




CERTIFICATE OF GENERAL.
EQUIPMENT WARRANTY

30MAG Americas, Inc. wasranis new compaction eguipment
Jroducts sold by it to be free of defects in materials or workmanship
at the time of manufaciure. This Warranly is subject to the following
sonditions: ’

A. Thewarranty patiod for ail ride-on compaction, stabilization,
mitling, and paving producis is twelve (12) consscuiive
months or 1000 hours, whichever comes first, covaring
parts and labor from the Date of Delivery for initiaf use.

B. The warranty period for all walk-behind compaction
products is twelve (12) consecutive months covering parts
and labor from the Date of Delivery for initial use,

G. The waranty period for the refusé compaciar Is twalve
{12} consecutive monihs or 2060 hours, whichever comes

- first, covering paris and labor from the Date of Detivery for
initial use.

BOMAG Americas, Ine. obligation and liability under this warranty is
sxpressly limited o the cost, exclusive of fretght, duty, taxes, handling
charges, of, during normat working hours, replacing or, at the sole
option of BOMAG Amerieas, Inc., repairing by an authorized BOMAG
Armericas squipment distributor, parts determingd, upon inspection to
have been defective in material or workmanship within the applicable
period, to be not as warranted.

D. The warranty for replacement or repair parts instatled in the
product shall be six {6) months from the Date of Instaliation.
This warraniy iz imitad {o providing a replacement part;
not including freight, duty, taxes, handiing charges or
cost of instaflation; to replace that part found not to be
as warranied or, in the alternaiive, at the sole option of
BOMAG Americas, Ine., the cost, excluding travel and
freight, of repairs, during normal working hours, to thai pari
found to be not as warranted.

THIS WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND I LIEU OF ALl OTHER
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIBWTED TO ANY IWIPLIED
WARRANTY OF WMERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. BOMAG AMERICAS' OBLIGATION
SHALL NOT INCLUDE AMNY LIABILITY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE OR DELAY.

This warranty covars only defects in materials and workrﬁanship o
noncompliance in products sold by BOMAG Amertcas, inc.

Warranly coverage is not extended to repairs or parts and services
requited as & result of: '

1. Normal or accelerated wear and tear.
Specifle items rnight Include, but are not

limitad to: )

A. Brakes E. Seals and Packings schedules
B. Belis F Tires

C. Hosses G. Fuses

D. Bulbs H. Clutches

2. Alteratlons, not approved by BOMAG Americas, Inc.
Including instellation of “unapproved” accessories.

3. Abuse.
Specific examples might include, but are
not limited to are:
A Overloading
B. Misapplication
C. Improper Operation and Storage
D. Neglect .

4. Lack of Maintenance.
Including: ~
A. Failure fo inspect and maintain in
accordance with published schedules
B. Improper Repair
C. Use of “unapproved® parts

5. Periodic maintenance which is perfermed In accordance
with BOMAG Americas, Inc. published sehedules,
Specific items might include, but are not fimited to:

June-up Parts

B. Filters

C. Spark Plugs

D. Oil/Grease, Lube/Fuel

>

Certain products manifactured by other suppliers
are covered by warraniies extended by the original
product manufaciurers.
Examples include, hut ara not limited io:
A_ Balteries
B. Tires
C. Engines
D. Attachmants and Trade Accessories
472012



City Of Kingsville 6/23/2014
David Mason

Bill Donnell

Kingsville, Texas

Anderson Machinery Company Is pieased to guote the following :

{1) New Bomag BW 211 PD-50 Pad Foot Compaction Roller 84" single drum
Compaction Force : Statlc 25,785 lbs , Centrifugal Force : 61,875 Ibs./ 44,550 |bs.
Effectiveness : 6" to 30" lifts with multiple passes

Cab: Open ROPS/FOPS Canopy

Full Instrumentation , Adjustable seat w/seatbelt, horn , back-up alarm
Engine : Deutz 4 cyl. Turbo chg. Water cooled , Tier W-Final

Drive System : Hydrostatic

Service Brake/Parking Brake

Drum : 83.9" width

Tire Size : 23.1 -26/12PR (Tractor Style) Rear

Fued Tank : 66 US Gals.

Audible and Visual Warning

Slow Moving Sign
Mounted fire extinguisher Buy Board Pricing
Beacon Rotating Light Sales Price:$111,502.05

Std. Warranty : (1) year or 1,000 hrs.
*Additional "Power Train® {1) year total 2,000 h.
Quote good for thirty days Richard Stracener
*Plus any and all applicable Taxes , 3
Territory Manager




- VIABILITY: Lesses shall protoel; Sndemnlly amd -save bessw, and )i zosigns farmisss apais any and 2l chaims, Bemands ans caises of zetion ol .every End and charsshs
whEtsoever, “molyiing Atmmey's tess, arsing in feor-0f any petenn, npluding bl noh fimdtad to wwplnyaes of Lessae, on accmon! of petsmm injurtes -07 teth bt damapes i
prBpETly BosHbng, growiy oo -ol, Tocidenl 1o o Tesuting diectly o Milechy Iram e uae, gintessnce, rmerstion endi Gfivery-f fw equinmat during te pristene o lhis
fezat, .oy evtension fhemal, and-Lesxer shall provide adequate lizhilly insucrce thessir of Lepses’s own Repense, s oL - -
JAEES: bmusir shall eomyy eith i conteem o all s, Bniinancas 200
. Tiarmless aputnil achual or zeserted viokbinns, ang pay.sl casts.and exeises o rery cheracker pocsiancd by-of arising it of sich use. Lessep aUrees thal, dafing e term of tiis
ease, in elfilion. fs tie e and 20 oiier gons provides fersin to e pald, 4 will promply pa all bk eesassmants andinther povemments crarges {locluding persites ang
Interesl, i any, and teas o titlng of repistratioe; T sequirad) devied ot sxsessed: {2] upop, ke intermst ol the Lesste o fe equipment o any pat thereat;or fre-use o operation
“Shershi-or on te setnlngs Trising Sereimm; and (b -apsngl-Lessor oo acwont of-Nis acquisifion of swnarshlp of the equipmENL1r any ar fharaut; or the e pr operation therend ot
fhe Jeasing thetaot 1o the Lixser, o e rent derein.provided for. of.the samigps artsioe dhersfrom. exeusive, howevs:, .of any sxes Tased up.nel-mcome 0f Lesspl. Legser Apress 13
file, in hghall o Lessar, alitequired fax relms ans reposs cangaming e enulpment with el appropriate govenmensal agsnsies, and within nof more Tian 45 days. dfer the et daie

.0f shch filing, 46 sen Lessor confrmation, In form salistactary o Lessor, oé such fiimp. N ) . , o
'lplilenl and shzk pree Lessor immetiate aokice of any attechmenl of

IRSPECTIDR: Lexeee shial, whenever requested. aovise Lessar of the exaes locafion and condition bl the ey
niteer Judicial grocess aleding the squipment, and tndemtly and save [esEor harmiess from ‘any Ings b; famape avsed (bereby. Lessor-may, far he purpnse of Mspecfian, af alk

reusbiable fimes entar spen any job, Gulding, o p B 3
uptiinn of ik Lessor, biing sed beyois s capeclty ¢ In =Ry manner Imprupery cared for or abusad.

GHARGES: Yaesee sgrees Mal the base rave Yor use of e equipmen|.during e (o ol He lease, o I
yrxkrrm of slpit [8) s oo & dafly rentet or 2 fREXiMUM ol tany 48 hiours on 2 weskly.rentsl o a.maximum ol one honsred seventy three {173 homws on = mankhly el
LessBe QeSS Jo pay 2 coadpe ol 150% of the bese Tait Yor “double shifl use” which i defined as any usage In excess bl sihl [B) hours per S7¥ up $o 2 medmiom af Skiser {45}
hours peciiay ok dally ress) or b any ukage I exeess of toety £40) heurs prer week 1 10 2 maximum o elohy [BO} hours per wesk w4 wabkly sental or for any usape In erosss o

- tng-hunres savany Hrea {172} hoeurs per-mocth 4p i 3 waxinim-ol three hundred fory st (345} ours par month on 3 fnpniily restal. Lessee sgraes o Ay &-charge of 200% ol
fhe base rate bor 5 “kiple shifi nee’ whish is defined ee any usape invextess ol siztees | 16) hours por day 9.2 gully.remal or by (B0} hinurs per week 00 ¢ weikly rontal orthres

_ hundrog tarly sl {846} hows per-month on 2-montily rettal, Providegdne Cesses Ies pald the minimum gezraatesd Jeese amounl, e oharges ToF use of the sguipmant-teyond Be
tari of he Jezse Shall be campuled 2l pne-tird %) of fie propermonihly sfift us™ rate per week ang ae-tivirg {¥) 5 the proper weekly “shlft use'" rafk per day. Gomversion o 2
‘lonpés kerm pibaieRtee s avalizble, 4 the Eessoi's option, when alvance wiltten qofice s given by.the Lessee. Canversion vl became eftective fof the current billing periad forward
hulawill ot heseirarstive B any pAoffentl.perind. At talclations for.bie extendzd period wil be made by muliplying the dally orweekly rate by three (3 1 amive aldhe weekly

_ ot menby iz, Fesparivel, : L. - o - . ' ’

HO WARRARTY: Lessor.am being e -rmnulaciurer of-ihe -squipmenl, nor masifectire’s apecl, Joaltes o waranty ot Tepresontafion, efiher ecpress i dmpled, v o fe
Thiess, yealily, fesign, tomithon, capecly, sutehilly, meskhaniakiliy ar perinrmance of the egsismen oe of e matertal o warkwensiip ferenl, 0 heing apreed thal [he
cqulpmmn it lommes o5 i s il Bl such Hisks, 25 hetseen ke -Leszot and the Lessa, are ko b hoene Sy the Loeene 5| i sole sk 28 eypenee, Lessee accordingly aprees
76! 10 exsed any-Gidim whatsnzvel apainsi ihe Lessti fiaseg therson. Lessee furtier 2nrees, fepardless of cause, el to asser any clalm whabseever agilosl e tessor for Yoss a
alficigainy_protite oy conysequentlsl damapes, He pral Zgresment.-guaranly, promitsk, conditian, rapresentation -or warranly shal e Windiny; all prior converssfions, agreemerts of
represenitions related henin andfor kv sald erquipment are Intaprates hersin, Ro modification heren! stmll be bindiny oaless inwriting sloned by Lessor, . : .
JTTLE: i sl equipmentshall remam persnial property, and Htje therate shall remaim In Lessr exelusively, Lesspe shall keep W wquipment tree trom_any and f flens, =hd shall
0 or permtl nn.act or Bing whereby 1essors Bile or Aphis may be encumbered o mmed. - K :
PERFORMARCE DE-DRUGATIONS OF LESSEE BY LESSOR: Inthe evenl ial he Lesser shall fal| duly andprompilyto pertorm snp of J1ts ehiinations umder the provigions ol
. this lease, S Levspr may, al its option, pecdorm the same o1 fe secaunl of Lessee withan fereby waiving such defaull, and any amounl faid oy expense Jindiding veasnniabie
* atiorney's Tees), fenally of mther Tabilly Incurred by dhe-Lagser in such-pertormance, tpelter with Interest 2l the ke of 1% pef mimth thareon urtt paid by e Leseee o the

1 e=sor, shall he payable bp-the Lessee ypog denaht addiand reol for the aquipmenl. ) .
DEFATLT: Ao event of Bdaud shall poor i {a) Lessee falls db pay when due any lnstaiment of oot and such lalire confinties bt 2 perind of 10-days; fo} Lesser shall 2k .o
pertorm of ohseree sy covcaanl, wondifion o agreemeit to be_pertrraed of chserved by 1 hereunder snd such faljure confinues thered Jor 15 days, {o) Lessee paases -Oping
‘hilsiness_ es » Doing concem, mikes an mssignment for fhe benzfl ot Greditors, admits In wilting Tt nability To pay s dsbit as they banome o, TMizs 2 yohmtary patition in
bankruptey, 15 adjodicated ¢ bankrept o an insoivent, fes g-petiting sealong bar isell any reorgunteation, apranpement, compasitlon, readprsiment, figvitation, dizsolution or-simllar
arranpemen teder @y preel of fulere stk Jow or reulafion w filzs an answer 2Amtng the materie] allesatives of @ prkition Med againsd 1 I any shoh proceeding, copsents

itz pssets oF properies, of H4l o7 35 chareidlders sill Rhe-soy-action

tp-ur Apiesces ir the appedmment of 2 trusise, TRCVEL, orffiguidator af U of of all or-any substanfal parl of
[ any procesdings againg] } exsee seekiny rearganizafion, anapemenl, readjistme, [kyuidation, diesalufing

|oeking 5o its dissolifon.ot lgusidetinn, [d) wihin 60 iays afier fne commencement o
op sigllar vefied eliel wnder &y presen b7 e stale, Jaw o reguiation, surk proceedings shslt paf have veen dismissed, or 3 wifiin &0 days after the -zpointmedl withaul Lesses's consenl
v acqpiesoence of any teste, iecelver, o fguinais of 1 nr-nil &ll ut &g s¥stanbal jan of T 2esars and properties. such appolntman) shall nof be vacaied; of [£) Lessee _attemegts do mmmove,
sell; Sramsier, encombey, pad with posession ar sebet the eguipment o any Hem themeof, ' i
. " Upon e occarranct o) an svedl of defeull, Lessor, - its aptitn, may: {3 declare all swms dve and to become due hereunder immediately due and payable; {h} pmezed by
appropriaie cowrd action orachions o otherpoeeedings eitier 2l law or equity o enfuice performance’by the Lessae of any and 2l covenammis ol i [ease and n recover damapes Tor
. ) Lessor and/Zar s abents

-

any tdension fhereol, 15 Yesed my “sinple stin wse” whiEh 15 e @ &

il to Lessor 2 Lessee's expanse al such plece zs Lessnr-may désighate; and Jd

the ‘breach thereot: [c) decand hal Lessee defiver ihe -equipment forthwi .
ol or, under cantral ar jerisdiction of Lessee ot any 2genl.of Lessee where the epifpment sy be or by Lessar |

Ay, viitha] noiice o Tty erleal process, emiss Do w0y prajiises

it bialieved o be, and repossess all or any ltem Hhereo!, tliscunnecting .an

508 o, {esee herely epressly #eiving =4 further vigkis t possession o} the equip
. Lessor shall, neverfheless, be aiiled o jeaover dmmediately 25 liqultaled damapes

d saparafing =l thersol feom any Eiher-property and using all farce necessary o pecmiited by applicabls lme
menl and a8 cleims for injufes suffered trmph of Joss caused by sick repossession, bul the:
bor fnss of Foe barpain and not es-z penalty any Tnpaid -fer el scered on of vefore e

pocurrence af $he everd of dekeok plas an saound e to te differinge betwesn e dporegaie renl sesarved herpunder for fite unepirad 1smm of this Jease and e then ayoregats
reqtal valie o e equipmet ior sich unexpired term, providled, owevar, thizl any stabute yoverning the pocerding ia which sech amagss e D ba proved specifies The amount
ol sigh laim, Lessor shafhe entitlag i prove 2s.and for famages lor the hreach s 2amaunt squal fo that altowed under such stauie. The povisions ol “tnis ‘parapcaph shail be
“wifhitl prejuddics i any ridits given 1o te Lessor by such slanne t pove 101 any ammunts allowed Gereby, Should pny procesdings be institted by of andins! 1zssof for monles
* fie 4o Lecsor hereuntier saber for possession of zny or all of e equipmand o, for anp ofier fefiel, Lessee shnll-pay -a reasirzable sum as ainmop's es, - -
|, ASEIGRAMENTS: Nelther Bisdzase nor Lessee ‘s fights fereanrer shall bz assiprable excepl with 1 essor's wiiten sunsint;-the-comditions hereof shall sind sny permitiod sucoexsbrs
-ang zedignepl {eesea, bemor way assipa i yens reserved herein or afl or aay-of Lessar's other fights hereunder. Lessee on recsivio nnfice of =ny such zssioatend shalt shide
fraely aud make paymeries may therein be ditected, Following such assignmert, soley tof flie purpest o
deamed o, ncindé or feferko Lessor's asslones. - -

BISEE  AREOLS: L pese will nol chanpe or famove any :[nsignia arl
Jattering Shereon fo indicai Lessor's ownership, All.Fransporiation charges

tiecing on the etfpment snd shall copspicuousiy Ientify &ach Tesw of the Tezseg squipmen] by suitlle
shall be bpsme by Lessee. Al notices -relafing hereto shall be malled segistered In begsiy of Lesses Ats
i ive addyess above thowy of af any later address fasl known fo the sendey, 1 any -padt hereal Ts comrany w, prohibiied by ar deemed Tivalid under applicable faws-ot
. regudabions of anp jurisdicton, sach provision shall e irapplicable and deemet pmitiet el -shall ot invaliate he remalaing provisians ketesf, Lessse waives all rigkts under afl
cxsmphion Yows, Lessee adnils the recdpl of & oopy of fis Equipment Leese. This Yezse Ts irrevpeable Tor the full term eren] and tor the zgpiepate rental hesein fesenved, and
_Sie qenl Shall nol sbate by easonof lemminalion ol Lessee’s riphlo
rental shall bear iberest 201 %% per-nenty B-nol protititet by G, omenvise al the Mphisst Yewiul Tomiras] mie,

“THSURANCE: Lesses ‘agrees, during ihe period of this lease, or any extension thereof, to indemnify and refmburse the
L essor against any and all loss or damage Lo said equipment, and fo- that end Lessee agrees 1o keep said equipmernt
~insured for the hul imsurable value thereof. against fire, thefi and combined additional coverage. { essee egrees o
procure such insurance protection in amounts safistaciory to Lessor and fhat Tessee shall, on request of Lessor,

_deliver to Lessor he policies or evidence of Insurance with a standard jong form endorsement showing foss, if any,

payable o Lessor

" BY:

LESSEE:

reputaBions relating to the mwoership, possession, sk ormatntanance-of lhe~=qn11;}nuni.. and save Legem

jace where the epoipmenl is lorated:.and may remove the afinpment foritiwilh, withoul natice to Less=e, i the squipment is, ot

i deiereining 2esipaee’s cighls heseunder, the ferm “lessor™ shafl.be -

[ ‘possession znder the 1aking of possession by Lessor of far any ofier RRson, and, sefinguenl instalmants of

h




Clty of Kingsville, Texas 6/20/2014
David Mason -
Purchasing Dept.

Kingsville, Texas

Amendment to Anderson Machinery Ca.
Rental Contract

Rental {1) Bomag BW 211 PD-40 serial # 9015832610693 to be leased

for the perled :Starting 6-20-14 untll dellvery of new BW-211PD -50 approx.
late Sept. 2014

The rental rate of : $ 4,500 a month will apply , with 100 % to apply

to the new machine that kas heen ordered, plus a time charge payment

of a floating "New Yark Prime” plus 2% to apply monthly.

Starting Price : 5 111,502.05 for new machine .

Anderson Machinery Company
Jim Anderson - Pres L

e 7 ;
B\W\% Dater_ / ~° [ 1Y




ANDERSON MACHINERY COMPANY

P.O Box 4806 P.0 Box 662 P.0O Box 200380 P.O Box 140916 5309 W.5. Hwy 59 N.
Corpus Christl, TX 78469 Pharr, TX 78577 San Antonio, TX 78220 Austin, TX 78714 Victoria, TX 77905

LEASE & RENTAL AGREEMENT ;

LESSEE: ity of Kingsville

ADDRESS: P.0.Box1458

CITY/STATE: Kingsville, TX 78363

DESCRIPTION ' T EQUIPMENT #
One (1) Bomag BW211PD-40 Pad Foot Roller S/N #901583261093 2940
P.O. # 142006 Value: & 125,000.00
The single shift base rate per Month  shal be: % 4,500.00
Imsurance charge (in lieu of required) or carrier shall be: Customer Provided
Heavy Equipment Property Tax 3 10,30
2% Diesel Lquipment Surcharge: : N/C
Applicable Tax (Tax Exemption Certificate may be fumished in lleu of payment) NJC
Total single shift base charge per Month  including tax: $ 4,510.30
The guaranteed term of this rental {s Monthly Starting 6f20/14 and any

extension beyond the guaranteed minimum term shall be the appropriaté r'ate, payable in advance.

Shipping By: Lessee Lessor X Charges: $ 450.00 Delivery & Pick-up each way

JOBSITE LOCATION:  City of Kingsville 10th & Santa Gertruda attn: Charlit Sosa

Fual: Unit will be furnished with a full tank of fuel on delivery. Lessee agrees to return the unit with a full kank of reimburse the Lessor for the cost of filling
the fuel tank.
Acceptance: This "Lease and Rental Agreement” is tendered by L essee for acceptance and shafl become a binding agreement only when accepted by an

Officer of Anderson Machinery Company (hereln refetred to as "Lessor™), at Its business offices.
Use: Lessee shall have the right to make lawful and reasonable use of equipment In the conduet of Lessee's husinass and agrees during the period coverad

hy this lease, or any extension thereof to use sald equipment in a careful and prudent manner. Lessee agrees to make at Lessee's expense and using enly
authorized parts and qualified personnel, any and all repalrs thereon which may be necessary to keep said equipment in good condition and upon the
teymination of this lease to return sald equipment to Lessor in as goad condition as recelved, normal wear excepted. Lessee further agrees to use said
equipment only for the purposes and In the manner recammended by the manufacturers thereof and, further, not to foad said equrpment beyond the

canaritiod recommendsd hv the mamifacfirars,
Repair: Lessee agrees that the time required to complete repairs to the above described equipment after return from rental, whether necessitatad by

physical damage and covered by Lessee’sinsurance or resulting from repairs, required as a damage beyond normal wear, will billed are 502 of the

appropriate single shift base rate above and Lessee agrees to pay the charges therefor.
Repair Clause: Lessee agrees to pay repair cost except normal wear. Lessee also agrees o pay for high wear items lilke cutting edges, ieeth, tires, hammer-

points and undercarrage (tires and undercarriage will pro-rated).
Non-Waiver: Time Is of the essence, Lessor's failure at any time to require strict performance by Lessee of any of the provisions hereof shall rot waive or

diminish Lessor's right thereafter to demand strict compliance therewith or with any other provisioh. Waiver of any o default shail not waiva 2any other

Lease payments and use tax are payabie at the of‘ices of Andersun Machmery{:ompany, Corpusg (:hnst:, Texas Tmnsportation, service repalrs and damages
are the responsibility and expense of the Lessee, All conditions on the face and reverse hereof are accepted by:’

ANDERSON MACHITCOMPANY LESSEE: City of Kingsville
TITLE PRESIDENT DATE: TlTLﬁ/ Z DATE: & /Z/ 5//5/
| ' S0

less signed by an officer of Andersan Machinery Company)



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO._2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS TO CITY
PROPERTY AT 2211 SOUTH BRAHMA BLVD.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $20.000
$20,000

Expenses

5-1030 City Special Building Maintenance. 51100 $20,000

$20.000

[This item authorizes the Planning & Development Services Department to provide
building improvements to a city-owned building located at 2211 S. Brahma Bivd. in
preparation for the lease of the building as discussed in the memo dated July 3, 2014 by Mr.
Isassi.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of , 2014,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of . 2014,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

TO: Mayor and Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi — Planning & Development Services Department Director
SUBJECT: Budget Amendment — City Property located at 2211 S, Brahma Blvd.
DATE: July 3, 2014

Reference is made to the June 23", 2014 City Commission meeting in which Robert lsassi updated the City
Commission on the existing condition of the city-owned building located at 2211 South Braluma Blvd., which was
most recently leased by Global Contact Services (GCS). As previously discussed, the City may begin partnering
with the Tocal university by leasing the building to the university to attract Eagle Ford Shale companies to Kingsville
for research, education and development. In order to make the building move-in-ready for any tenant, the City will
need to make repairs, perform maintenance, and update certain aspects of the building before leasing,

The breakdown of needed work with estimated pricing information is as follows:

Roof Inspection $500
To ensure that previous water leaks are verified as Electrical $400
either a roof or air-conditioning issue. Existing Cost to label existing circuit breakers and perform
evidence has shown that this is likely due to air minor electrical repairs.
conditioning condensation leaks.
Carpentry $3,500

Cost to replace rear storage area exit door, construct
new stairs to the building, and waterseal the building,

Fire Inspection $400

Cost to perform a fire alarm and system check from a
certified company to ensure that the existing alarm
system is working. Locksmith $500

Cost to rekey front and rear doors and replace any
Fire Equipment Maintenance $500 missing keys within the building,.
Cost to maintain the existing fire extinguishers which

have not been checked since 2007 and to replace

Pest Conirol $800

rechargeable batteries for emergency lighting,

Plumbing $800
Cost to perform a hydrostatic pressure test and water
filter maintenance of existing water fountains.

AC Repairs $4,800

Cost to repair and maintain nine (9) existing air
conditioning units with services ranging from
pressure-washing condenser coils to replacing blower
motors.

Cost to spray for pests in the building.

Sanitation $1,000
Cost to sanitize bathrooms, clean the building, and
remove unwanted furniture from the building.

ADA Compliance $5,000
Cost to update the building to meet existing ADA

compliance standards.

This tabulated total comes to $18,200. City staff is requesting a total of $20,000 (which includes $1,800 for any
contingency costs) to covet these estimated costs to prepare the building for occupancy. City staff is creating a plan
and will be contacting vendors for this project once the budget amendment is approved. City staff is requesting the
$20,000 to be funded from the General Fund, Fund 001 — Fund Balance.



